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NOTICE OF 37TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE THIRTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF PRONTO INDUSTRIAL

SERVICES L|M|TED (CtN-167'.t20WB1982p1C035476) W|LL BE HEtD ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26,2019 Al
11:30 A.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE, "CENTRE POINT'" 21 HEMANT BASU SARANI, ROOM NO. 306, 3RD

FLOOR, KOLKATA - 7OO OOl TO TRANSACT THE FOTLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

the Audited Stotement of Profit ond Loss for the yeor ended
Sheet os of ihot dote together with the Reports of ihe Directors

l. To receive, consider ond odoPt
Morch 31, 2019 ond the Bolonce
ond the Auditors thereon.

2. To oppoint Director in ploce of Sushil Kumor Agrowol (DlN: 00649521), who retires by rototion ond is

eligible f or re-opPointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. Authoritv to Give Loons ond Moke lnvestmenis ln Oiher Bodies Corporote.

To consider ond, if thought fit, to poss, with or wiihout modificotion(s), the following Resolution os o

Speciol Resolulion:

,,RESOLVED THAT pursuont to the provisions of Section 186 of the Componies Aci,2013 (including

ony stotutory modificotions or re-enoctment thereof folthe time being in force) ond in

occordonce with the provisions of Articles of Associoiion of ihe Compony ihe conseni of ihe

Compony be ond is hereby occorded to the Boord of Directors of the Compony to moke

investments ond to provide loon, give securities, guorontees in excess of the 50% of the

oggregoie poid-up shore copitol ond free reserves ond securities premium occount or lO0% of

tfre oggregote of free reserves ond securities premium occount of the Compony os per the limits

prur.riO.O under Section 186 in ony other bodies corporote os the Boord of Directors moy decide
from time to time os beneficiol ond in the interesi of the Compony subject to the moximum

oggregote omount noi exceeding Rs. 3O,0O,0O,O0O (Rupees Thirty Crores) ot ony time together

*itr, 1,L existing loon ond investments. The Compony olso hereby rotifies oll loons ond investments

mode in excess of limits os prescribed under section l85 of the Componies Act, 20,l3 ond opprove
thot loons ond investments os mode by ihe Compony os per provisions of Componies Aci,20l3.

,,RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boord of Directors of the Compony be ond is hereby oulhorised to

negotiote the terms, conditions, quontum of loon, repoyment, interest ond other reloted moiters

for providing ony loon, guorontee ond securiiies io ony of the bodies corporote ond to do ollsuch

deeds ond ttrings ot .oy be deemed expedient ond necessory to glve effect to this resolution."

{. To re-oppoint Mr. Roj Kumor Shormo os Whole-Time Direcior of the Componv

To consider ond if though fit, to poss with or without modificotion(s) the following resolution os o

Speciol Resotution.
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuont to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 ond 203 of the Compbnies Act,
2013 ("Act") reod wiih Schedule V to the Act ond the Componies (Appointment ond
Remunerotion of Monogeriol Personnel) Rules,20l4 (including ony stotutory modificotion(s) ond
enoctment(s) thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the members be ond is hereby
occorded for the re-oppointment of Shri Roj Kumor Shormo (DlN 00291392) os o Whole Time
Director of the Compony for o period of 5 yeors, with effect from 28rh July 2019 with the terms ond
conditions including remunerotion os set out in the Explonotory Stotement onnexed to the Notice
convening this AnnuolGenerolMeeting ond os recommended by Nominotion ond Remunerotion
Committee ("Committee") ond opproved by the Boord, with liberty to the Boord of Directors
(including Committee) to olter ond vory the terms ond condi'tions of the soid re-oppointment
/remunerotion in such monner os deemed fit necessory.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remunerotion poyoble to Shri Roj Kumor Shormo, sholl not exceed the
overoll ceiling of the totol monogeriol remunerotion os provided under section 197 ond Schedule
V of the Componies Act, 20,l3 or such other limits os moy be prescribed from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in ony finonciol yeor during the currency of his tenure, the
Compony hos no profits or its profits ore inodequote, the remunerotion poyoble to Shri Roj Kumor
Shormo, Whole Time Director by woy of solory, perquisites ond ollowonces sholl not exceed the
moximum remuneroiion poyoble in occordonce with Section ll of Port ll of Schedule V of the
Componies Act,2013 with liberty to the Boord / Committee to decide the breokup of the
remunerotion from iime to time in consultotion with the Whole Time Director.

RESOTVED FURTHER THAT Shri Roj Kumor Shormo, Whole Time Director be entrusted with such
powers ond perform such duties os moy from time to time be delegoted / entrusted to him
subject to the supervision ond control of the Boord.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boord be ond is hereby outhorised to do oll such octs, deeds, motters
ond things os moy be considered necessory, usuol or expedient, to give effect to the oforesoid
resolution."

5. To re-oppoint Mr. Vivek Sureko os on lndeoendent Director of the Compony

To consider ond if to poss the following Resolution os o Speciol Resolulion:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuont to the provisions of Sections 149 ond 152 ond other opplicoble
provisions, if ony, of the Componies Act,20l3 fromed thereunder, reod with Schedule IV of the
Componies Aci,20l3 ond the Componies (Appointment ond Quolificotion of Direciors) Rules,
20l4 ond the opplicoble provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements)
Regulotions,20l5 os omended from time to time, Mr. Vivek Sureko (DlN: 06944411), who wos
oppointed os on lndependent Director ond who holds the office of lndependent Director up to
August 08, 2019 ond who meets the criterio for lndependence, being eligible for re-oppoiniment
be ond is hereby re-oppointed os o non-retiring lndependent Director on the Boord of the
Compony for Second Term of 5 (Five) consecutive yeors w.e.f . August 09, 2019."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAI ihe Boord of Direciors be ond is hereby outhorized to do oll other octs,
deeds ond things os moy be necessory in this regord.

By Order of the Boord of Directors

'*Pil[l?d].?
L SERVICES LIMITED
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'Shormo)Ploce:-Kolkoto

Dole :- 14tt August, 2019
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Regislered Office:
"Centre Point"
21, Hemont Bosu Soroni,
Room No. 306,3'd Floor,
Kolkoto - /00 001
ctN - 167r 20WB19B2PLCO35476
Tel : 033-30288500/3028850 I

Emoil: investors.pronto@gmoil.com
Website: www.pisl.in

NOTES:

,I. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
ON A POLI INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSEIF AND THE PROXY(IES) NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. The
instrument oppointing Proxy(ies) os per the formot included in the Annuol Report should be
returned to the Regisiered Office of the Compony not less thon FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the
time for holding the Meeting. Proxies submitted on beholf of limited componies, socieiies,
portnership firms, etc. must be supported by oppropriote resolution/outhority. os opplicoble,
issued by the member orgonizotion. A person con oct os o proxy on beholf of members not
exceeding fifty ond holding in the oggregote not more thon ten percent of the totol shore copitol
of the Compony corrying voting rights. A member holding more thon ten percent of the totol
shore copiiol of the Compony corrying voting rights moy oppoint o single person os proxy ond
such person sholl not ocl os o proxy for ony other person or o Member.

2. Corporote Members intending to send their outhorized representotives to ottend the meeting ore
requested to send to the Compony, o certified copy of the Boord Resolution outhorising iheir
represeniotive to otiend ond vote in their beholf ot the Meeting.

3. ln cose of joint holder ottending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
nomes will be entitled to vote.

4. The Register of Members ond Tronsfer Books of lhe Compony will be closed from Fridoy, Seplember
20,2019 lo Thursdoy, Seplember 25,2019, both doys inclusive.

5. Members who hold shores in single nome ond physicol form ore odvised io moke nominotion in
respect of their shore holding in the Compony.

6. Members who hold shores in physicol form in multiple folios in identicol nomes or joint holding in
the some order of nomes ore requested to send the shore certificotes to the Compony's Registrors
ond Tronsfer Agents. for consolidotion into o single folio.

7. SEBI hos mondoted the submission of Permonent Account Number (PAN) for porticipoting in the
securities morket. deletion of nome of deceosed holder, tronsmission/tronsposition of shores.
Members ore requested io submit the PAN detoils to their Depository Poriicipont in cose of
holdings in demoteriolized form ond to the Compony's Registrors ond Tronsfer Agents, mentioning
your correct reference folio number in cose of holdings in physicol form.

8. Members holding shores in demoteriolised mode ore requested to intimote oll chonges pertoining
to their bonk detoils, NECS, mondotes, nominotions, power of ottorney, chonge of oddress/nome,
PAN detoils, etc. to their Depository Porticipont only ond not to the Compony's Registrors ond
Tronsfer Agents. Chonges intimoted to the Depository Porticipont will then be outomoticolly
reflected in the Compony's records which will help the Compony ond its Registrors ond Tronsfer
Agents to provide efficient ond better service to the Members. s!r: 7.y_.



9. Members desiring ony informotion os regords the Accounts ore requested to write to the

Compony of on 6ody doie so os to enoble the Monogement to keep the informotion reody ot

the Meeting.

'10. No gifls or coupons sholl be dislribuled ol lhe meeling'

11. ln terms of the provisions of Section 136 of the Componies Act,20l3 reod with Rule ll of the

Componies (Accounts) Rules,20l4, service of notices/documents to ihe shoreholders con be

mode through eleclronic mode, provided the Compony hos obtoined the e-moil oddress(es) of

the shoreholoer(s). Also, the shoreholders who hove not registered their e-moil oddress for

receiving the Boionce Sheet etc., they will be sent the physicol copies through ony recognized

mode oideliuery os specified under Section 20 of the Componies Act, 2013.

Further, in complionce with Regulotion 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligotions ond Disclosure

Requirements) Regulotions, 2015, the Compony sholl supply:

(i) Sofi copies of full onnuol reports contoining its Bolonce Sheet, Stotement of Profit & Loss ond

Boord's Report io oll 'those shoreholder(s) who hove registered their e-moil oddress(es) for the

purpose;
(ii) Hoid copy of stotement contoining the solient feotures of oll the documents os prescribed in

Section 135 of the Componies Aci,20l3 to those shoreholder(s) who hove not so registered;

(iii) Hord copies of full onnuol reports to those shoreholders who request for ihe some.

As o resull, Members ore requesled to regisler iheir e-moil oddress(es) ond chonges lherein from

lime to time, by direclly sending lhe relevonl e-moil oddress olong with the deloils of nome,

oddress, Folio No., shqres held:

i) To the Regislror ond Shore Tronsfer Agenl shores held in physicolform ond;

ii; tn respe-t ol shores held in demol mode, olso provide DP lD/ Client lD with the obove detoils

ond register the sqme wilh their respeciive Deposilory Porliciponls.

Upon registrotion of the e-moil oddress(es), the Compony proposes to send Notices, Annuol

Report ond such other documents to those Members vio electronic mode/e-moil.

12. Voting lhrough eleclronic meons:
l. pursuont to the provisions of Section l08 of the Componies Act,20l3 reod with Rule 20 of the

Componies (Monogement ond Adminisirotion) Rules, 2014 as omended ond Regulotion 44 of the

Securities ond Exc-honge Boord of lndio (Listing Obligoiions ond Disclosure Requirements)

Regulotions , 2015, Members ore provided with the focilities to cost their votes on oll resolutions set

forih in the Notice of ihe Annuol Generol Meeting (AGM) using electronic voting system provided

by Centrol Depository Services (lndio) Ltd' (CDSL).

The notice of the AGM of the Compony inter olio indicoting the process ond mqnner of e-Voting
process olong with printed Attendonce Slip ond Proxy Form is being dispotched to oll the

Members.

The e-voting period begins on 23d Seplember, 2019 from 9.00 A.M. qnd ends on 25th September,

2019 till 5.OO p.M. During this period, shoreholders' of the Compony, holding shores either in

physicol form or in demoteriolized form, os on the cul-off/enlitlemenl dote of 19th Seplenber, 2019

moy cost their vote electronicolly. The e-voting module sholl be disobled by CDSL for voting

thereofter.

The lnslruclions for E-Votinq ore os under:
Log on to the e-voting website:www.evotinqindio.com during the voting period.

Click on "shoreholders" tob
Now, select Electronic Voting Sequence No. os mentioned in the Atiendonce Slip olong with

"pronlo lnduslriolServices Limiled" from the drop down menu ond click on "SUBMIT".

d. Now Enter your User lD (os mentioned in the Attendonce Slip) :

i. For CDSL: l5 digits beneficiory lD,

ii. For NSDL: B Chorocter DP lD followed by 8 Digits Client lD,

o.
b.
L.



f.

g.

iii. Members holding shores in Physicol Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

ComponY.
NextenierthelmogeVerificotionosdisployedondClickonLogin.
lf you ore holding ,hor., in Demot form ond hod logged on io www'evotinqindio'com ond

voted on on eorlier voting of ony compony, then your exisling possword is to be used'

However, if you ore o firsi time user, pleose use the. e-Voting poriiculor provided in the

Atiendonceslipondfillupthesomeintheopproprioteboxes:
After entering these detoils oppropriotely, click on "SUBMIT" tob.

ilff.iffi;Yiffi;.*.; i"";;y;i:*oi to'. wlr then reoch direcilv the Componv selection
-{ r^raa{innr

,:i:":I.;;J:#ffi"., nlrirglho-res in demor form wru now reoch 'possword creotion'
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vote.
q. You con olso toke out Print of

option on the Voting Poge.
the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to prini"

r. lf Demot occount holder hos forgotten
imoge verificotion code click on Forgoi

user should be creoted using the odmin
be oble to link the occount(s) for which

h.
i.

menu wherein 1,"V "= requireJ to mondoiorily enter their login possword in the new

possword field.
j. Kindly note thot this possword is io be olso used by the demot holders for voiing for

resolutions of ony other compony on which they ore eliglble io vote' provided ihot compony

opts for e-voting through CDS[ plotform. lt is strongly recommended not to shore your

possword with ony other person ond toke utmos'tcoreJo keep your possword confidentiol'

k. For Members f,oriing shores in physicolform, the detoils in Altendonce Slip con be used only

fore-votingontheresolutionscontoinedinthisNotice.
l. Click on the relevont EVSN "pronlo lnduslriol Services Limited" for which you choose'to vote'

m. on the voting poge,you will see "Resolulion Descriplion" ond ogoinst the some the option
,,yES/No" tor votin"g. Select the option YES or No os desired' The option YES implles thot you

ossent to the nesolJtion ond option No implies thot you dissent to the Resolution.

n. click on the "Resolutions File Link" if you wish to view the entire Resoluiions'

o. After selecting the resolution you hove decided to vote on' click on "suBMIT"' A

confirmotion box will be disployed. lf you wish to confirm your vote' click on "oK"' else to

chonge your voie, click on ..CANCEL'' ond occordingly modify your vote.

p.onceyou..CONF|RM',yourvoteontheresolution,youwillnotbeollowedtomodifyyour

the chonged possword then enter the User lD ond

PossworJ & enter the detoils os prompied by the

system.
s. For Non - lndividuol Shoreholders ond Custodions:

t. o Non lndividuol shoreholders (i.e. other thon lndividuols. HUF, NRI etc') ond Custodions ore

required to log on to htlps://www.evolingindio.com ond regisier themselves os corporoies'

o A sconned copy of the Registrotion F6rm beoring ihe stomp ond sign of the entity should

be e-moiled to helpdesk.evotinq@cdslindio'com'
o After receiving the login detoils o Complionce

login ond possword. The Complionce User would

they wish to vote on.
oThe list of occounts linked in the login should be moiled to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindio'com

ond on opprovol of the occounts they would be oble to cost their vote'

o A sconned copy of ihe Boord Resolution ond Power of Attorney (POA) which they hove

issued in fovour of the custodion, if ony, should be uplooded in PDF formoi in the system for

the scrutinizer to verify the some.

ll. ln cose you hove ony queries or issues regording e-voting, you moy refer the Frequenily

Asked euestions ("FAQ;") ond e-voting monuol ovoiloble of www.evotingindio'com under

help seclion or wriie on emoil to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindio.com.

lll. Once the vote on o resolution is cost by

shoreholder sholl not be ollowed to chonge it

meons.

the shoreholder by electronic meons, the
subsequently or cost his vote by ony other

lv. Any person, who ocquires shores of the compony ond become Member of the compony

ofler dispolch of the Noiice ond holding shores oi on the cul-otf dole i.e.1 9th Seplemb er ' 2019 '

moy conlocl lhe compony for Login lD ond olher e-voling reloled deloils.

ft,,



V. The voting rights of shoreholders sholl be In proporiion of their shores of ihe poid up equity

shore copiiol of the Compony os on the cul-off/enlillemenl dole of I9tt' Seplember, 2019'

Vl. Ms. Bhogwoti Shormo, Proctising Compony Secretory, of l, Crooked Lone, 2no Floor, Room

No-2'12, Kotkoto-7OOO69 hos been oppointed os the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting
process in o foir ond tronsporent monner'

V1. The Scrutinizer sholl within o period not exceeding TWO(2) doys from the conclusion of
AGM unblock ihe votes in the presence of of leost two (2) witnesses not in the employment of

the Compony ond moke o Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cost in fovour or ogoinst, if ony,

forthwith to the Choirmon of the Compony.

The Results sholl be declored ofter the Annuol Generol Meeting (AGM) of the Compony. This

Notice os well os the Resulis declored olong with the Scrutinizer's Report sholl be
communicoted to CDSL ond The Colcutlo Slock Exchonge Limited on or ofter 25th September,

2019.

13. Since e-voling focilily (including Bollol Forms) is provided io the Members pursuont to the
provisions of SLction 108 of lhe Componies Acl, 2013, reod with Componies (Monogemenl ond
Administrolion) Rules, 20'14, voling by show of honds ore not ollowed.

14. As on ousterity meosure, copies of the Annuol Report will not be distributed of the Annuol

Generol Meeting. Members ore requested to bring their ottendonce slip olong with o copy of
Annuol Report to the Meeting.

,:i t'''--';,



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

ITEM NO. 3: Aulhorily lo Give Loons ond Moke lnveslmenls ln Other Bodies Corporole.

The provisions of the Componies Act,2013 hqd outhorised the Boord of Directors of the
Compony to moke loons to bodies corporote; give ony guorontee or provide security in
connection with o loon io ony other body corporote or person; ond ocquire by woy of
subscription, purchose or otherwise securities of ony body corporote, upto 60% of the poid-up
shore copitol ond free reserves ond securities premium occount: or 100% of the free reserves ond
securities premium occount; whichever is higher.
As per the provisions of Section 186 of the Componies Act,2013 (the'Act'), it would be
necessory to obtoin the opprovol of the members in excess of the limits for:-

(o) moking loons to ony person or other bodies corporote;

(b) giving guorontee or provide securiiy in conneclion with o loon to ony oiher bodies corporote or
person; ond

(c) ocquiring by woy of subscription, purchose or otherwise, the securities of ony other body
corporote,

The Compony hos been investing/moking loons/providing guorontees/security. ln order to
enoble the Compony to invest/moke loons/provide guorontees/security, it is considered
necessory to obtoin the opprovol of lhe members to moke loon/invest/provide
guorontees/security, for on omount not exceeding Rs. 30,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Crores), under
ihe provisions of Section 186 of the Componies Act, 2013.

The Boord recommends possing ihe Speciol Resolution set out resolution no. 3 of the
occomponying Notice, be possed by the members of their Meeting. None of the Direictors ond
Key Monogeriol Personnel of the Compony ond iheir relotives is in ony woy, concerned or
inierested in the oforesoid resolution.

ITEM NO. 4: To re-oppoinl Mr. Roj Kumor Shormo os Whole-Time Direclor ol lhe Compony

At the Annuol Generol Meeting of the Compony held on 30th September, 2014, the Members of
ihe Compony hod opproved the oppointment ond terms of remunerotion of Shri Roj Kumor
Shormo (DlN 00291392), Whole Time Director of the Compony for o period of 5 yeors w.e.f.28th
Ju1y,2014.

Bosed on the recommendotion of ihe Nominotion ond Remunerotion Committee ond keeping
in view of his vost experience ond exposure. the Boord of Direciors of ihe Compony , hos

recommended reoppointment of Shri Roj Kumor Shormo os o Whole Ime Director for o period of
5 yeors w.e.f.28tn July, 2019, subject to opprovolof the members of the Compony.

Mr. Roj Kumor Shormo Groduoted from University of Colcutto ond holds degree of Bochelor of
Commerce ond LLB. He worked os o legol odvisor for different orgonizotions over post severol
yeors. The Boord considers thoi the oppointment of Mr. Roj Kumor Shormo os o Whole-iime
Director of the Compony would be of immense benefit to the Compony ond olso considers his

proposed remunerotion is commensurote with his duties ond responsibilities os o Whole-time
Director of the Compony.

ln spite of the foct thot he hod ottoined the oge of 75 yeors, he is quite octive ond heolthy ond is

oble to perform his duties os o Whole-time Director of the Compony effectively ond efficiently in

ihe opinion of the Boord. The Compony will be benefited immensely by his enriched experience
ond expertise in the relevont field.
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The moteriolterms of oppointment ond remunerotion ore given below:
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l) Solorv, Allowonces ond Commission (hereinofter referred to os "Remunerotion"J:

Solory: At the rote of Rs. 15,000/- (Rupees Fifteen Thousonds only) per month.
Allowonces: No ollowonce sholl be poid.
Olhers: Use of cor for Compony's business, telephone ond other communicoiion focilities/ other
ploces, reimbursement of irovelling, entertoinmeni ond oll other expenses for ihe purpose of
business incurred by him sholl not be treoted os perquisites.

Commission: No commission sholl be poid.

Minimum Remunerqlion: Notwithstonding onything herein contoined, where in ony finonciol yeor

during the period of his office os Whole-time Director, the Compony hos no profits or its profits ore

inodequote, the Compony moy, subject to the requisite opprovols, poy Mr. Roj Kumor Shormo

remunerotion by woy of solory, ollowonces, perquisites not exceeding ihe moximum limits loid

down in Section ll of Port ll of Schedule V to the Componies Act. 20]3, os moy be ogreed to by

the Boord of Directors ond Mr. Roj Kumor Shormo.

Sitting Fees: The Whole-time Director sholl not be poid ony sitting fees for ottending the meetings

of the Boord of Directors or Committees thereof.

Other Terms: Subject to the superinlendence, control ond direction of the Boord of Directors, Mr.

Roj Kumor Shormo r sholl monoge ond conduct the business ond offoirs of the Compony. He sholl

noi be poid ony sitting fee for ottending the meetings of the Boord or Commiitee ihereof. The

oppoiniment con be terminoted by Mr. Ro.j Kumor Shormo or the Compony, by one porty giving

to the other l(one) colendor months' noiice in writing or by poyment of o sum equivolent to
remunerolion for the notice period or port thereof in cose of shorter notice or on such other terms

os moy be mutuolly ogreed.

Overoll Remunerotion: The oggregote of solory, together with perquisiies, ollowonce. benefits

ond omenities poyoble to Shri Roj Kumor Shormo in ony finonciol yeor sholl not exceed the limits

prescribed from time to time under section 196, 197 of the Act reod with Schedule V to the Act
ond ihe Componies (Appoiniment ond Remunerotion of Monogeriol Personnel) Rules,2014
(including ony stotutory modificotion(s) ond enoctment(s) thereof for the time being in force).

Except Mr. Roj Kumor Shormo, being on oppointee, none of the Directors ond Key Monogeriol
personnel of the Compony ond their relotives ore concerned or inieresied, finonciolly or

oiherwise, in the resolution set out of ltem No 4.

The Boord recommends the Resoluiion set out qi ltem No. 4 of the Notice for opprovol by the
Members by woy of Speciol Resolulion.

This Explonotory Stotement moy olso be regorded os o disclosure under Regulotion 36 of the
Listing Regulotions with the Stock Exchonges

llem No. 5: Re-oppoinlment of Mr. Vivek Sureko os on Independenl Direclor of lhe Compony

Section 149(10) of the Componies Act,20l3 provides thot on lndependent Director sholl hold

office for o term of up to 5 (Five) consecutive yeors on the Boord ond sholl be eligible for re-

oppoin'tment for Second Term of 5 (Five) consecutive yeors on possing o Speciol Resolution by
the Compony ond disclosure of such oppointment in its Boords' Report. Section 149(11) provides

thot on lndependent Director mcry hold office for up to 2 (Two) consecutive terms.

Pursuont to the provisions of Section 149 ol the Componies Act, 2013 reod with the Componies
(Appointment ond Quolificotion of Directors) Rules, 2014 ond the erstwhile Clouse 49 of the Listing

Agreements with the stock exchonges, Mr. Vivek Sureko (DlN: 06944411) wos oppointed os on
tndependent Director on the Boord of the Compony for o period of 5 (Five) yeors. He sholl hold
office os on lndependent Director of the Compony up to August 08, 2019 ("First Term" in line with
the explonotion to Sections 149(10) ond 149(11) of ihe Act). 
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The Nominotion ond Remunerotion Committee of ihe Boord of Directors, on the bosis of the

repori of performonce evoluotion of lndependent Directors, hos recommended reoppoiniment
of Mr. Vivek Sureko os on lndependent Direcior for Second Term of 5 (Five) consecutlve yeors on

the Boord of the Compony. This oppointment sholl be effective from August 09,2019 up to
August 08, 2024. On the recommendotion of the Nominotion ond Remunerotion Committee,

Oosea upon ihe performonce evoluotion of lndependent Directors ond the Boord considers thot.

given his bockground, rich experience of diversified sectors ond contributions mode by him

Iuring his tenuie, the continued ossociotion of Mr. Vivek Sureko would be beneficiol to the

Com[ony ond it is desiroble to continue to ovoil his services os on lndependeni Director.

Accordingly, the Boord hos recommended reoppointment of Mr. Vivek Sureko os on

lndependlnl Director of the Compony, not lioble to retire by roiotlon ond for Second Term of 5

(Five) consecutive yeors on the Boord of the Compony effeciive from August 09,2019.

Section 149 of the Act ond provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligotions qnd Disclosure Requirements)

Regulotions,2Ol5 ("Listing Regulotions") inter olio prescribe thot on lndependent Director of o
Co-mpony sholl meet tfre criterio o{ lndependence os provided in Seciion 1a9$) of the

Componies Act,20l3.

Mr. Vivek Sureko is not disquolified from being oppointed os Director in terms of Section 164 of

the Componies Act.2013 ond hos given his consent to oct os Director ond hos olso given

declorotions thot he meets with the criterio of lndependence os prescribed under sub-section (6)

of Section 14g of the Componies Aci,20l3 ond under Listing Regulotions (os omended from time

to time).

ln the opinion of the Boord, Mr. Vivek Sureko meets the criterio of lndependence ond quolifies ior
oppointment os on lndependent Director.

Mr. Vivek Sureko is interested in the resolution set out respectively of liem No. 5 of the Notice with

regord to his respective re-oppointment. Sove ond except the obove, none of the other

Directors I Key Monogeriol Personnel of the Compony / their relotives ore, in ony woy,

concerned or interested, finonciolly or otherwise, in these resolutions. This stotement moy olso be

regorded os on oppropriote disclosure under the Listing Regulotions.

The Boord recommends the Resolution set out of ltem No. 5 of the No'tice for opprovol by the

Members by woy of Speciol Resolution.

This Explonotory Stotement moy olso be regorded os o disclosure under Regulotion 36 of the

Listing Regulotions with the Stock Exchonges

By Order of the Boord of Directors
PRONTQ. SERVICES LIMITED

redrr i
DIRECTOR

Ploce :-Kolkoto
Dole :- l4tn August, 20l9

Regislered Office:
"Centre Point"
21, Hemont Bosu Soroni,
Room No.305,3'd Floor,
Kolkoto - 700 001

crN - L67 l 20WB I 9B2PLCO3,47 6

Tel : 033-30288500/3028850 I

Emoil: investors.pronto@gmoil.com
Website: www.pisl.in

(Roj Kumor Shormo)
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Deioils required under Seclion 102 ol lhe Componies Acl, 2013 in respecl of Mr. Roj Kumor Shormo
ond Mr. Vivek Sureko, Direclors of the Compony, who ore seeking oppoinlmenl(s) / re'
oppoinlment(s) of lhe ensuing AGM, hove olreody been provided under lhe heoding Explonotory
Slolemenl onnexed to this Nolice. The other informotion(s) in complionce wilh the Regulolion 36(3) of
lhe Listing Regulolions ond SS-2 issued by the lCSl hove been provided in toble below:

Particulars Item No-4 Item No-5

Name of the Director Mr. Raj Kumar Sharma Mr. Vivek Sharma

DIN oo29L392 069444LL

Date of Birth and Age o4.oL.t943 (76

approximately)
Years 05.01.1985 (34 years

approximatelv)
Date of first appointment on the
Board

28.07.20L4 09.08.2014

Qualifications Degree of Bachelor of
Commerce and LLB

Degree of Bachelor of
Commerce

Experience and Expertise Mr. Raj Kumar Sharma, aged

about 75 years, is a Graduate
from University of Calcutta
and holds degree of Bachelor
of Commerce and LLB.He

worked as a legal advisor for
different organizations over
past several years.

Mr. Vivek Sureka, aged about
34 years, is a Graduate from
University of Calcutta and

holds degree of Bachelor of
Commerce. He possesses vast
experience in the field of
taxation, accounting, banking,
finance and corporate law
matters,

Number of Meetings of the
Board attended during the year

Six (a). For details please refer
to Corporate Governance
Report forming part of Annual
Report. Apart from the regular
Board Meetings, he has also
attended separate meeting of
lndependent Directors.

Six (a). For details please refer
to Corporate Governance
Report forming part of Annual
Report. Apart from the regular
Board Meetings, he has also

attended separate meeting of
lndependent Directors.

List of Directorship /
Membership / Chairmanship of
Committees of other Board.

1. LOTUS HOMES tTD NIL

Shareholding in Pronto !ndustrial
Services Limited

NIL o.oo4%

Relationship with other
directors, manager and other Key

Managerial Personnel of the
company

No Relationship with other
directors, manager and other
Key Managerial Personnel of
the company

No Relationship with other
directors, manager and other
Key Managerial Personnel of
the company

Remuneration Details (including
sitting fees & commission)

Please refer to the 'Report on
Corporate Governance', which
is a part of this Annual Report.

Please refer to the 'Report on

Corporate Governance', which
is a part of this Annual Report.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
To,

Ihe Members
Your Directors hove pleosure in submitting their 37th Annuol Report of the Compony together
with the Audited Finonciol Stotements for the yeor ended 3lst Morch,2019.

I. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Compony's finonciol performonce for the yeor under review olongwith previous yeor's
figures ore given hereunder:

Rs in locs
PARTICUTARS F.Y. 2018-19 F.Y. 2017-18

Nel Soles / lncome from Business
Operolions

16.7 6 17.4'l

Olher lncome

Tolol lncome 16.76 17.41

Tolol Expendilure 10.76 5.7'l

Profil Before Tox 6.00 11.70

Less: Tox Expenses
Current Tox
lncome Tox From Eorlier Yeors

(r.56)
0.78

(3.0r)

Profit/(Loss) Afler Tox 5.22 8.69

Bosic & Diluted Eornings per Equity Shore 2.18 3.62

2. OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Gross revenues for this finonciol yeor comes to Rs. 16,76,242.00 os ogoinst Rs. 17,40,774.50 in
the previous yeor. The net Profit of the Compony for the yeor under review wos ploced of Rs.

5,22,411.00 os ogoinst profit of Rs. 8,58,703.75 in the previous yeor.

3. DIVIDEND
No Dividend wos declored for ihe current finonciol yeor due io conservotion of Profits
incurred by the Compony.
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Componies Act, 2013 reloting to tronsfer of Uncloimed
Dividend to lnvestor Educotion ond Protection Fund, do not opply os there wos no dividend
declored ond poid by the Compony.

4. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2OI3
The compony hos not given ony loons or guorontees covered under the provisions of section
185 of the Componies Act, 2013.
The detoils of the investments mode by compony ore given in the notes to the finonciol
stotements.
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5. DEPOSITS

Your Compony hos not occepted ony deposits within the meoning of Section 73 of the
Componies Act, 2013 ond lhe Componies (Acceptonce of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

6. SHARE CAPITAL:
The poid up equity shore copitol of the Compony os on Morch 31, 2019 wos Rs. 24,00.000.
The Compony olso hove Non-Cumulotive Non-Convertible Redeemoble Preference Shores of
Rs. i0 eoch corrying o dividend rote of 15% p.o. the poid up Preference Shore Copitol of the
Compony stood ot Rs.50,00,00.00 os on Morch 31.2019.
During FY 20lB-19, the Authorised Shore Copitol of the Compony wos Rs. 75,00,000.00.

7. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extrocts of Annuol Return pursuont to the provisions of Section 92 read wilh Rule l2 of the
Componies (Monogement ond Administrotion) Rules, 2O14 in prescribed Form - MGT 9 is

furnished in Annexure A ond is ottoched to this Report.

8. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

There wos no controct or orrongements mode wilh reloted porties os defined under Seciion
188 of the Componies Act, 2013 during the yeor under review.
However, the Boord hos odopted the Policy in terms of Regulotion 23 of the SEBI (tisting
Obligotions ond Disclosure Regulotions) to ensure thot oll Reloied Porty Tronsoctions with
Reloted Porties sholl be subject to o policy ond opprovol or rotificotion in occordonce with
Applicoble Low. This Policy contoins the policies ond procedures governing the review,
determinotion of moteriolity, opprovol ond reporting of such Reloted Porty Tronsoctions. The
Policy on Reloted Porty Tronsoctions is uplooded in the Compony's website i.e. www.pisl.in
under the link htto:l/www.oisl.in/imooes/odf-reports/other-corporote-onnouncementslPolicy-
On-Re/oted-Porfy-Ironsocfions. pdf

9. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVETOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY OF IHE COMPANY
Monogement ond Business Risk Evoluotion is on ongoing process within the Orgonizotion.
Pursuont to Section 134(3)(n) of ihe Componies Act,20l3, ihe Boord hos fromed o Risk

Monogement Policy for the Compony. The Compony hos in ploce o mechonism to identify,
ossess, monitor ond mitigote vorious risks to key business objectives. Mojor risks identified by
the business ond functions ore systemoticolly oddressed through miiigoting octions on o
continuing bosis. At present the Compony hos noi identified ony element of risk which moy
threoten the business or existence of the Compony.

IO. CODE OF CONDUCT:
The Boord of Directors hos opproved o Code of Conduct which is opplicoble to the Members
of the Boord ond oll employees in ihe course of doy to doy business operotions of the
compony. The Compony believes in "Zero Toleronce" ogoinst bribery, corruption ond
unethicol deolings / behoviors of ony form ond the Boord hos loid down the directives to
counter such octs. The code loid down by the Boord is known os "model code of conduct".
The Code hos been posted on the Compony's website www.pisl.in The Code loys down the
stondord procedure of business conduct which is expecied to be followed by the Directors
ond the designoted employees in their business deolings ond in porticulor on motters reloting
to iniegrity in the work ploce, in business proctices ond in deoling wiih stokeholders.
All the Boord Members ond the Senior Monogement personnel hove confirmed complionce
with the Code. All Monogement Stoff were given oppropriote troining in this regord.

I1. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:
The Compony hos odopted o Code of Conduct for Prevention of lnsider Troding with o view
to regulote troding in securities by the Directors ond designoted employees of the Compony.
The Code requires pre- cleoronce for deoling in the Compony's shores ond prohibits the
purchose or sole of Compony shores by the Directors ond the designoted employees while in
possession of unpublished price sensitive informotion in relotion to the Crgl+,ne"oy ond during



the period when the Troding Window is closed. The Boord is responsible for implementotion of
the Code.
All Boord Directors ond the designoted employees hove confirmed complionce with ihe
Code.

I2. COMPANY'S POLICY RETATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION

AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The Compony's Policy reloting to oppointment of Directors, poyment of Monogeriol
remunerotion, Directors' quolificotions, positive ottributes, independence of Directors ond
other reloted moiiers os provided under Section l7B(3) of the Componies Act,2013 is

furnished in Annexure B ond is ottoched to this report.

,I3. 
NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

The Compony held 4 Boord meetings during ihe finonciol yeor. Detoiled informotion is given
in the Corporote Governonce Report.

,I4. 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuont to provisions of Section 152(6) of the Componies Act,20l3 ond Articles of
Associotion of the Compony Mr Sushil Kumor Agrowol (DlN : 00649521),) will retire by rototion
of the ensuing AGM of the Compony ond being eligible, offers herself for re-oppointment.

Pursuont to provisions of Section 149 of the Componies Act, 20,l3 which come into eff ect from
April 1,2014, Mr. Vivek Sureko (DlN:06944411) were oppointed os lndependent Directors ot
the AGM held on 30th September, 2014. He hos submitted o declorotion thot eoch of them
meets the criterio of lndependence os provided in Section 149(6) of the Act ond ihere hos

been no chonge in the circumstonces which moy offect their stotus os lndependent Director
during the yeor.

Pursuont to the provisions of Sections 149 ond 152 ond other opplicoble provisions, if ony, of
the Componies Aci,20l3 fromed there under, reod with Schedule lV of the Componies Aci,
2013 ond the Componies (Appointment ond Quolificotion of Directors) Rules,20l4 ond the
oppticoble provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions,
2015 os omended from time to time, Mr. Vivek Sureko (DlN:06944411), who wos oppointed
os on lndependent Director ond who holds the office of lndependent Director up to August
8,2019 ond who meets the criterio for lndependence, being eligible for re-oppointment be
ond is hereby re-oppointed os o non-retiring lndependent Direcior on the Boord of the
Compony for Second Term of 5 (Five) consecutive yeors w.e.f . August 9,2019."

Pursuont to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 ond 203 of ihe Componies Act,20l3 ("Act")
reod with Schedule V to the Act ond the Componies (Appointment ond Remunerotion of
Monogeriol Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including ony stotutory modificotion(s) ond enoctment(s)
thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the members be ond is hereby occorded
for the re-oppoiniment of Mr. Roj Kumor Shormo (DlN 0029'1392) os o Whole Time Director of
ihe Compony for o period of 5 yeors, with effect from 28th July 2019 with the terms ond
conditions including remunerotion os set out in the Explonotory Stotement onnexed to the
Notice convening thfs Annuol Generol Meeting ond os recommended by Nominotion ond
Remunerotion Committee ("Committee") ond opproved by the Boord, with liberty to ihe
Boord of Directors (including Committee) to olter ond vory the terms ond conditions of the
soid re-oppointment /remunerotion in such monner os deemed fit necessory.

I5. PARTICULARS OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
The informotion required underSection 197 of the Act reod with rule 5(1) of ihe Componies
(Appointmeni ond Remunerotion of Monogeriol Personnel) Rules, 2014 ore given below:
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The rolio of the remunerolion of eoch direcior lo the medion remunerolion of lhe
employees of the Compony for the finonciolyeor:

Directors Rolio lo medion remunerolion
Mr.Sushil Kumor Aqrowol
Mrs. Vondono Aqrowol
Mr. Vivek Sureko 0.05
Mr. Roi Kumor Shormo t.B0

ll. There wos no increose in remunerotion of directors in the finonciol yeor
percenioge increose in remuneroiion connot be expressed. Moreover
oppointments were mode during the finonciol yeor ond hence informotion is for
the yeor, the some is not comporoble.

so the
50me

port of

Percenloge increose in ihe medion remunerolion of employees in lhe finonciotyeor:

lV. Number of permonenl employees on lhe rolls of Compony: 3

V. Averoge percenlile increose otreody mode in lhe solories of employees olher lhon
lhe monogeriol personnel in lhe losl finonciol yeor ond ils comporison wilh lhe
percentile increose in lhe monogeriol remunerolion ond juslificotion lhereof ond poinl
oul if lhere ore ony exceplionol circumslonces for increose in lhe monogeriol
remunerolion: There wos no increose in remunerolion during ihe finonciol yeor.

Vl. The key porometers for ony vorioble componenl of remunerolion ovoiled by the
direclors: N.A.

Vll. Affirmolion lhol lhe remunerolion is os per lhe remunerolion policy of the compony:
The Compony offirms remunerotion is os per the remunerotion policy of the Compony.

Vlll. There is no employee whose remunerotion exceeds the limiis prescribed under
Section 197(12) of the Componies Act, 2Ol3 reod with Rule 5(2) of the Componies
(Appointment ond Remunerotion of Monogeriol personnel) Rules, 2014.

I6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
The detoils regording remunerotion to Directors ore shown seporotely in the Corporote
Governonce Report which forms port of the Annuol Report.

I7. DECTARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The lndependent Directors hove submitted their disclosures to the Boord thot they fulfill oll the
requirements os stipuloted in Section 149(6) of the Componies Act,20l3 so os to quolify
themselves io be oppointed os lndependenl Directors under the provisions of the Componies
Act,20l3 ond the relevont rules.
ln terms of the Regulolion 25(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligoiions ond Disclosure Requirements)
Regulotions,2OlS ond Clouse 49(ll)(B)(7){b) of the erstwhile Listing Agreements, ihe Compony
hos odopied o fomiliorizotion progromme for the lndependent Directors. The detoils of the
soid progrom ore ovoiloble on the website of the Compony i.e. www.pisl.in under the link:
htf D: / I w w w. oisl.i n / i mog es I pdf -re port s / other- coroorof e- o n no u n ce m e nts / aro nto
fomilorisofion prooromme for independenf directors.pdf

18. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIT MECHANISM
The Audit Committee comprises of the following three independent directors:-
(o) Mr. Vivek Sureko - Choirmon
(b) Mr. Sushil Kumor Agrowol

Ill.
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(c) Mrs. Vondonq Agrowol

The Compony hos estoblished o vigil mechonism ond overseos through the commitiee, the
genuine concerns expressed by the employees ond other Directors. The Compony hos olso
provided odequote sofeguords ogoinst victimizolion of employees ond Directors who express

their concerns. The Compony hos olso provided direct occess to the choirmon of the Audit
Commitiee on reporting issues concerning the interests of co-employees of the Compony.The
policy on vigil mechonism is ottoched with this repori os Annexure C ond is olso ovoiloble on

the website of the compony i.e. www.pisl.in under the link: http:l/www.pisl.in/imoges/pdf-
re port s / other-c orporot e-o n no u nce me nts / W histle-Blow e r- P oli cv. pdf

,I9, 
BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuonttothe provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Componies Act,20l3 ond Regulotion 17

of the SEBI (Listing Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions,2Ol5, the Boord of
Directors of its meeting held on l4tn Februory,20l9 hos corried oui on onnuol performonce
evoluotion of its own performonce, the individuol directors' performonce including thol of
independent directors.

The porometers bosed on which the evoluotion process is being corried out is fixed by the
Boord in terms of the provisions of Componies Act, 20,l3.

ln o seporote meeting of independent Directors held on /th Morch,2019, performonce of
non-independent directors, performonce of the boord os o whole ond performonce of the
Choirmon wos evoluoted. toking into occouni the views of executive directors ond non-
executive directors.

20. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIB!IITY STATEMENT

ln occordonce with the provisions of Seciion l3a(5) of ihe Componies Act,20l3 the Boord

hereby submit its Responsibilily Stotement:-

(o) ln the preporotion of the onnuol occounts, the opplicoble occounting stondords hod
been followed ond ihere ore no moterioldeportures;

(b) The directors hod selected such occounting policies ond opplled them consistently ond
mode judgments ond estimotes thoi ore reosonoble ond prudent so os to give o true ond
foir view of the stote of offoirs of the compony of the end of the finonciol yeor ond of the
profit onrC loss of the compony for thot period;

(c) The direciors hod token proper ond sufficient core for the mointenonce of odequote
occounting records in occordonce with the provisions of the Act for sofeguording the
ossets of the compony ond for preveniing ond detecting froud ond other irregulorities;

(d) The directors hod prepored the onnuol occounts on o going concern bosis;
(e) The directors hod loid down internol finonciol controls io be followed by the compony

ond thot such internol finonciol controls ore odequete ond operoting efficiently.
lnternol finonciol control meons the policies ond procedures odopted by the Compony
for ensuring the orderly ond efficient conduct of its business including odherence to
Compony's policies, the sofeguording of its ossets, the prevention ond detection of frouds
ond errors, the occurocy ond completeness of the occounting records ond the timely
preporotion of relioble finonciol informotion.

(f) The directors hod devised proper sysiems to ensure complionce with the provisions of oll
opplicoble lows ond thot such systems ore odequote ond operoting effectively.

21. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Compony does not hove ony Subsidiory, Joint venture or Associote Compony.

22. MATERIAT CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAT
THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAT YEAR TO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

POSITION OF
WHICH THIS



No moteriol chonges ond commitments offecting the finonciol position of the Compony
occurred between the end of the finonciol yeor to which this finonciol stotemenis relole on
the dote of this report.

23. CORPORATE SOClAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES
The Compony hos not developed ond implemented ony Corporote Sociol Responsibility
initiotives os the soid provisions ore not opplicoble to the Compony.

24. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO
The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Componies Act,2013 do noi opply to our Compony.
There wos no foreign exchonge inflow or Oulflow during the yeor under review.

25. STATUTORY AUDITORS
Pursuont to the provisions of Seciion 139(8) ond other opplicoble provisions, if ony, of the
Componies Act, 2013 os omended from time to time or ony other low for the time being in
force (including ony stotutory modificotion or omendment ihereto or re-enoctment thereof
for the time being in force), M/s. A. Bolosorio & Co., Chortered Accountonts (tCAt
Regisirotion no.319300E), Kolkoto be ond ore hereby oppointed os Stotutory Auditors of the
Compony to fill the cosuol voconcy coused by the resignotion of M/s. Sorp & Associotes,
Chortered Accountonts (lCAl Registrotion No. 007325C)."

M/s. A. Bolosorio & Co., Chortered Accountonts (lCAl Registrotion no.3l93OOE), Kolkoto. be
ond ore hereby oppointed os Stotutory Auditors of the Compony from the Extroordinory
Generol MeetingheldonMorch 19,2019ondthottheysholl holdtheofficeof theStotuiory
Auditors of the Compony from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the
ensuing Annuol Generol Meeting ond thoi they sholl conduct the Stotutory Audit for the
period ended 31st Morch,2019 on such remunerotion os moy be fixed by the Boord of
Directors in consultotion with them."

26. SECRETARIAL AUDIT
Ms. Bhogwoti Shormo, Proctising Compony Secretory (lCSl Membership No. ACS 29504) hos
been oppointed os Secretoriol Auditors of the Compony for finonciol yeor ended 3l't Morch,
2019.

The Secretoriol Audit Report received from the Secretoriol ouditors is onnexed to this report
morked os Annexure - D ond forms port of this report.

27. EXPTANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUATIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS
OR DISCTAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR
REPORTS

Certoin observotions mode in the Secretoriol Audit Report with regord to few lopses under
the Componies Act,2013 reloting to mointenonce of stotutory registers ond oppointment of
KMP ore moinly due to non ovoilobility of competent compony secretory. However, the
compony would ensure in future ihot oll ihe provisions ore complied to the fullest extent.

28. LISTING OF SHARES
The Equity Shores of ihe Compony ore listed on the Colcutto
Kolkoto.
Pursuont to ihe notificotion of the regulotions, your Compony hos
Agreement with the oforesoid Stock Exchonge os mondoted under

Stock Exchonge Limited,

entered into new Lisiing
the soid Regulotions

29. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Compony is committed to mointoin tronsporency in its operotions & hence it complies
with the Corporote Governonce requirements.



The Corporote Governonce Repori os per Schedule V(C) of the SEBI (Listing Obligotions &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2015 ond requisite Certificote of Complionce from
Stotutory Auditor regording complionce of conditions of Corporote Governonce ore
onnexed ond forms pori of the Annuol report.

30. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS
The Monogement Discussion ond Anolysis Report of the Compony comprising of
monogement perceplion, risks ond concerns, interncrl control systems ore onnexed ond forms
port of the Annuol report.

30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors ploce on record their sincere thonks to bonkers, business ossociotes,
consultonts, ond vorious Government Authorities for their continued support extended lo your
Compony's octivities during the yeor under review.
Your Directors thonk the shoreholders for their support ond confidence reposed on your
Compony olso oppreciotes the dedicoted services rendered by the employees of oll levels.

Dote:!$tt' MoY,2019

Ploce: Kolkoto

For qnd on beholf of the

R

DIN:0029'1392



I CIN L5Z 1 20WB I 9 82P LCO3547 6

2 Registrotion Dote 24.11.1982

Nome of the Compony PRONTO INDUSTRIAL SERVICES LIMITED

4 Cotegory/Sub-cotegory of the
Compony

Compony limited by shores

( Address of the Registered office &
contoct detoils

"Centre Point", 21, Hemont Bosu Soroni,
3rd Floor, Room No.306, Kolkoto-/00001
Contoct No: 033-30288500/3028850 I

Emoil lD: investors.pronto@gmoil.com
6 Whether listed compony Listed

7 Nome, Address & contoct detoils of
the Registror & Tronsfer Agent, if ony.

ABS CONSULTANT PVT. LTD.

99, Stephen House, 6th Floor, 4. B.B.D. Bog(Eost)
Kolkoto - 700 001

Contoct No: 033-2230 1 043, 224301 53
Fox No.: 033-22430153
Emoil: obsconsultont@vsnl.net

ANNEXURE . A

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAT RETURN

As on finonciol yeor ended 31d Morch, 2019

[Pursuont to Section 92 (3) of the Componies Act, 2013 ond rule 1 2(1 ) of the Compony
(Monogement & Administrotion) Rules. 20141

I. REGISTRATION & OIHER DETAIIS:

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(AIlthe business octivities contributing l0% or more of the totol turnover of the compony sholl

be stoted)

I!I. PARTICULARS OF HOLD!NG, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

(All the business <rctivities contributing 10% or more of the totol turnover

be stoted)

of the compony sholl

lV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Shore Copitol Breokup os percentoge of Totol Equity)
Colegory-wise Shore Holding

Sl. No. Nome ond Description of moin
products / services

NIC Code of the
Product/service

% to totol furnover of the
compony

1 lnterest income N.A. 100.00

NOT APPLICABLE

Cotegory of
Shoreholders

No. of Shores held ol lhe
beginning of the yeor
[As on 3'l -Morch-2O'l8l

No. of Shores held ol the end of lhe
yeor

[As on 31-Morch-20191

v
,/o

Chonge
during

the yeorDem
ol

Physi-
col

Iolol %ol
Totol
Shores

Dem
ot

Physicol Totol 7. ol
Tolol
Shores

A. Promoiers f;II+,

Wt.'.{,1---.--*\.''.. ,\i ' -: -,1,
.:. ,j '. .r
."./

Sl. No. I Nome ond Description of NIC Code of

the Product/

service

% to totol turnover of the

componymoin products / services

I



ii) lndividuol
shoreholders
holding
nominol
shore copitol
in excess of
Rs 2 lokh

Nil Nil Nir Nir Nit Nir Nir Nir Nit

c) Others
lsnecifv)

Nir Nil Nit Nit Nil Nil Nit Nil Nil

Non Resident
lndions

Nir Nit Nir Nir Nit Nir Nir Nil Nit

Overseos
Corporote
Bodies

Nir Nil NII Nil Nil Nit Nit Nil Nit

Foreign
Notionols

Nir Nit Nit Nir Nir Nll Nit Nit Nit

Cleoring
Members

Nil Nit Nil Nit Nil NiI Nir Nil Nir

Trusts
Nir Nil Nil Nil Nit Nil Nit Nil Nil

Foreign
Bodies - D R

Nit Nit Nit Nit Nil Nit Nil Nit Nir

Sub-toiol
(BX2):-

Nil 205450 205450 85.60 Nil 205450 205450 85.60 Nit

Totol Public
Shoreholding
(B)=(B)(l )+
(B)(2)

Nit 205450 205450 85.60 Nil 205450 2054sO 85.60 Nil

C. Shores
held by
Custodion for
GDRs & ADRs

Nit Nit Nir Nir Nit Nil Nit Nil Nit

Grond Totol
(A+B+C)

Nit 240000 240000 100.00 Nir 240000 240000 't00.00 Nir

Shoreholding of Promoier -

sl.
No

Shoreholder's
Nome

Shoreholding ol the beginning
of lhe yeor

Shoreholding ol the end of lhe
yeor

d/o
chonge
in
shorehol
ding
during
lhe yeor

No. of
Shores

7" ol lolol
Shores of

the
compqny

7.ot
Shqres
Pledge
d
encum
bered
to tolol
shores

No. of
Shores

7o ol lolol
Shores of

the
compony

7"ot
Shores
Pledged

encumb
ered to
totol
shores

I Sushil Kumor
Aorowol I 1500 4.79 0.000 il 500 4.79 0.000 Nit

2 Vondono
Aqrowol r 500 4.79 0.000 l] 500 4.79 0.000 Nil

J Sourobh
Monogement
Pvt. Ltd I r5s0 4.Bl 0.000

'r 1550 4.Bl 0.000 Nil

TOTAL 34550 14.40 0.000 34550 't4.40 0.000 Nir



Chonge in Promolers' Shoreholding

Shoreholding Pottern of iop ten Shoreholders:
(Other thon Directors, Promoters ond Holders of GDRs ond ADRs):

sl.

No.

Nome of Promoter Porliculors Shoreholding ot the
beginning of the yeor

Cumuloiive Shoreholding
during lhe yeor

No. of
shores

7" of tolol
shores of
the
compony

No. of
shores

7o ol lolol
shores of the
compony

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR

st.

No.
For Eoch of the Top l0
Shoreholders

Shoreholding of the
beginning
of lhe yeor

Cu mulotive Shoreholding
during ihe yeor

No. of shores % of totol
shores of
the
compony

No. of
shores

% of totol
shores of the
compony

I Sovile Distributors Privote Limited

At the beginning of the yeor I 1900 4.96 I 1900 4.96

Chonge during the yeor
At the end of the yeor il 900 4.96 r 1900 4.96

2. Koilosh PoiiVincom Pvt. Ltd.

At the beginning of the yeor r rB00 4.92 r rB00 4.92

Chonge during the yeor
At the end of the yeor il 800 4.92 r rB00 4.92

J. Circulor Vintrode Pvt. ttd.
At the beginning of the yeor I1700 4.BB il 700 4.BB

Chonge during the yeor
At the end of the yeor il 700 4.BB il 700 4.BB

4. Sneho Vinmoy Pvl. Ltd.

At the beginning of the yeor il /00 4.BB irl00 4.BB

Chonge during the yeor
At the end of ihe yeor il 700 4.88 ll Z00 4.BB

q Fortune Goods Pvi. Ltd.

At the beginning of the yeor il 500 4.79 1 1500 4.79

Chonge during the yeor
At the end of the yeor 1 r500 4.79 ll 500 4.79

6. Compus Trodelink Pvt. Ltd.

At the beginning of the yeor il 400 4.7 5 r 1400 4.7 5

Chonge during the yeor
At the end of the yeor r r400 4.7 5 I 1400 4.75

7. Rojesh Upodhyoyo
At ihe beginning of the yeor il 400 4.7 5 1 1400 4.7 5

Chonge during the yeor
At the end of the yeor I 1400 4.7 5 I 1400 4.7 5

B. Nitesh Kumor
At the beginning of the yeor r 0000 4.71 r 0000 ,riffi\'!:1,.
Chonge during ihe yeor /]/, ',7-*-=1.''.,,\

.-1

r1

..' ,;/..::.\ '1., -r -' .//
'\." .-..--- _7



At the end of the yeor r 0000 4.71 r 0000 4.71

9. Kqmdhenu Vincom Pvt. Ltd.

At the beginning of the yeor BB6O 3.69 BB6O 3.69

Chonge during the yeor
At the end of the yeor BB5O 3.69 8860 3.69

'10. Chondon Ghosh

At the beginning of the yeor Bs00 3.54 8500 3.54

Chonge during the yeor
At the end of the yeor 8500 3.54 8500 3.54

Shoreholding of Direclors ond Key Monogeriol Personnel:

V) lNDEBTEDNESS -lndebledness of ihe Compony including interest outstonding/occrued bul nol due
for poymenl NIL

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNEL

A. Remunerotion to Monoqinq Director, Whole-time Directors ond/or M

Sl. No. Shoreholding of eoch
Direclols ond eoch Key
Monogeriol Personnel

Shoreholding ot the
beginning
of the yeor

Cumuloiive Shoreholding
during the yeor

No. of shores % of iotol
shores of
the
compony

No. of
shores

% of totol
shores of the
compony

I Sushil Kumor Agrowol

At the beginning of the yeor I 1500 4.79 I 1500 4.79

Chonge during the yeor
At the end of the yeor I 1500 4.79 11500 4.79

2. Vondono Agrowol
At the beginning of the yeor r r500 4.79 il 500 4.79

Chonge during the yeor
At the end of the yeor I 1500 4.79 I 1500 4.79

Porliculors of Remunerotion

Nome of Whole-time Director: Mr. Roj Kumor Shormq

Gross solory
(o) Solory os per provisions contoined in section l7(l) of the lncome-tox
Act, I 961

(b) Volue of perquisites u/s I 7(2) lncome-tox Act, l96l
(c) Profits in lieu of solory under section 17(3) lncome- tox Act, l96l
Stock Opiion
Sweot Equity
Commission - osTo of profit
Others
Tolol

l.B0

r.80

Ceiling os per the Act: 10% of the profits colculoted under section l98 of the Componies
Act,20l3.

sl.

No.

Tolol
Amount

(Rs. ln
lqcs)

t.

2.

3.
4.
5

6.

K.-.."



B. Remunerotion io other directors

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NONE

in locs
sl.

No.

Porticulors of Remuneroiion Nome of Directors TololAmounl

I lndependent Directors

Mr. Vivek Sureko

Fee for ottending boord
committee meetings

0.06 0.06

Commission
Others
Totol (1 ) 0.06 0.06

2 Olher Non-Executive Directors - Nil

Ceiling os per the Act l% of the profits colculoted under seciion 198 of the
Componies Act,20l3.



ANNEXURE - B

1. Remunerolion lo Monoging/whole-time / Executive / Monoging Direclor, KMP ond Senior

Monogemeni Personnel:

The Remunerotion/ Compensotion/ Commission etc. to be poid to Director / Monoging Director eic'

sholl be governed oi pui provisions of the Componies Act, 2013 ond rules mode there under or ony

other enoctment for the time being in force'

2. Remunerolion lo Non. Execulive / lndependeni Direclor:

The Non-Executive lndependeni Director moy receive remunerotion / compensotion / commission os

per the provisions of Componies Act, 2013. The omouni of siiting fees sholl be subject to ceiling/ limits

os provided under componies Act, 20l3 ond rules mode there under or ony other enoctment for the

time being in force.

DUTIES IN RELATION TO NOMINATION MATTERS

The duties of the Commitiee in relotion to nominotion motters include:

o Ensuring thot ihere is on oppropriote induction in ploce for new Directors ond

members of Senior Monogemeni ond reviewing its effectiveness;

. Ensuring thot on oppointirent to the Boord, Non-Executive Directors receive o formol

leiter oi oppointmeni in occordonce with the Guidelines provided under the Act;

o ldeniifying ond recommending Directors who ore to be put forword for retirement by

rototion
. Determining the oppropriote size, diversity ond composition of the Boord;

. Developlng o succession plon folthe Boord ond Senior Monogement ond regulorly

reviewing the Plon;
. Evoluoting the performonce of the Boord members ond Senior Monogement in the

context of the Compony's performonce from business ond complionce perspective;

o Moking recommendotions to the Boord concerning ony mot.ters reloting to the

coniinuoiion in office of ony Direcior of ony time including the suspension or

terminotion of service of on Executive Director os on employee of the Compony

subject to the provision of the low ond their service controct.
. Delegoting ony of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretory of the

Committee;
o Recommend ony necessory chonges to the Boord; ond
. Considering ony oiher motters, os moy be requested by the Boord'

DUTIES IN RETATION TO REMUNERATION MATTERS

The duties of the Committee in relotion to remunerotion motters include:

. Considering ond determining 'the Remunerotion Policy, bosed on the performonce

ond olso b6oring in mind tfrol tfre remunerotion is reosonoble ond sufficient to ottroct,

retoin ond motivote members of the Boord ond such other foctors os the Committee

sholl deem oppropriote oll elements of the remunerotion of the members of the Boord'

r Approving ihe remunerotion of the Senior Monogement including key monogeriol

p.rronnei-of the Compony mointoining o bolonce be'tween flxed ond incentive poy

reflecting short ond long term performonce objectives oppropriote to the working of



the Compony.
. Delegoting ony of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretory of ihe

Committee.
. Considering ony other motters os moy be requested by the Boord.

REVIEW AND AMMENDMENT

The NRC or the Boord moy review the Policy os ond when it deems necessory.

The NRC moy issue the guidelines, procedures, formois, reporting mechonism ond monuol in
supplement ond beiter implementotion to this Policy, if it thinks necessory.

This Policy moy be omended or substituted by the NRC or by the Boord os ond when required
ond olso by the Complionce Officer where ihere is ony stotutory chonges necessitoting the
chonge in the policy.

t.

lt.

Iil.



1, Crookecl [,.rne, 2nt{ Floor, Roonr # 212
Kolkata -700 069, W,8,, inclia

.. +L)198317 53865, 96719 03865
shnrmabhaglvati5@yahoo.co. in

lirlrrn \o. Nlll-3

SECRETARIAL ATIDI't I{EPOIIT
FOR TI-IE F'INAN('IAL YEAR ENDED.] I\I N{ARC'H. ]Oi9

f Ptu'.strtrttt lo .set'tittu 201(l) o.f'tha ('orttptrnie.s -1t't, 2013 uttd rttlc .\o.9 o/ thc ('otnpttttic.s (--lltltointtttertt

ttnd Rettturru'ttliorr l'cr'.sourrcl ) Rulcs, )l) I I I

lo.
f ltc \lcrrrbers"

Pronlo Industrial Services Ltd
"( e ntle [)tlint". ] l. Ilernant Basu Salani
[hild Floor'" Roottt No. ]06.
hoil'ata-7()000I

I lrurc corrdrre tctl lhe sccrr'tal'ial uLrtlit ot' the e onrpliancc rrl' alll)lie irble statulor\ pror isions antl llre
rrtllrercrree to si-roti corporatc pnrclices br I'}ROYI'O INDLIS'l'l{lAl. S[.RVIC[.S LINII'IED (hereinalicr'

called "the ('onrparrr") having CIN L67120\{81982P1.C035.17b. Sccretarial Auclit r.ras condLrcted in a

nrannL'r' that ltltrr iclccl rne a reasonable basis fbr e\alualin! the colprrlatr' concJuctsistatrttol'r contllliitttces

arrrl erpressing urr opiuion thereon.

Fllrsed orr nrr relillcation o1-the ('onrpanr's boolis. paper's. lrinLrte books. l'orrtts itnd retunls lllecl artcl

olhc'r rccolds nurintaincrl br the conrpiln\ ancl also the intirrnrrrtion lrror ide'd br tlrc ( rlnrpunr" ils o1'tlccrs.

ireer)ts lrnil arrthorizcrl rcprcsentatircs rltu'ing the conrlrrct ol 5ecretltrial atrdit. I herebr reporl tltat itt lttl
()l)ini()n. the conrllrrn has. cluring the auclit periocl c,rrer-ing tlte linancial year enclecl ott Jl" March, 2019

e onrltlicil ri ith thc statLltor') provisiorr: Iistecl hererrntier artd also thal thc C'onrpanl has prollcr FJoarcl-

l)r()ccs\es illcl c()nrpliauce-mechanisnr irr place to thc e\tent. in the rnanlter alrd sub.iecl to tlie reportirtg

nracle heleinalier:

.;l-p:
t

Bhagwati Sharma (A
Proctising Compony Secretorym



I hale erantinecJ the Lloolis. papers. ntirrLrte boolts. lbrnrs ancl rL'tunrs tllecl ancl other recolds tnaintaitlecl

tlte C'onrpartr fbr tlte financial t'ear enciecl on 3l" March,20l9. accorcl ing to thc prot'isiorls of:

b1

l he ('ontpanies Act. 2013 (the Act) ancl the rLrlcs rnade thereLrndet' and the applicable pror isiorls

()t'the C'tlmpanies Act. 1956:

lheSecLrritiesC'ontracts(ltegirlation)Act. 1956('SC.if.A")ancltherLtlesntacletheretttrder:

lhe [)epositories Act. lc)96 anc] the Restrlations ancl Bre-lar.rstiarned tlterettnder:

Ioleign [;rehange Nlanagentent,\ct. l9c)q irnd tlre'rLrlcs artd rc'gttlatitttts tttac]e thele tltlclet'ttl tlic

e\tent ol Foreign Direct lrtvestntent. Orerseas Drrect lrtr'esttnettt altcl Exterttal C'ttntrtrercial

Borrowings: -Not applicable, since the conrpanv has not transactecl tln) ot'erseas transaction

during the year.

\. The tollou ing RegLrlations atrcl GLridelines prescribecl Lrnclel thc' Securitiesancl Lrchange Boat'd of
India Act. 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

IIte SecLrrities ancl l:rchange [Joarcl ot' Intlia (SLrbstalttialAcclLrisititlrt ol Shat'es arld

I ake0\'ers) Regtrlatittns. ]01 I :

Securities and Exchange Boarcl ot'India (L.isting Obligatiorts And Disclostrrc

Reqtrirenrents) RegLrlations. l0 I 5:

I ltc Secrrritics trncl L:rchange Bourcl o1'India (l)rohrbititrl r-rl Irtside'r'l'ratling) Regttlatiorts.

1015: Not applicable, sinee the compan\ has not raisetl share callital tluring the

)'ear.

l'.

The SecLrrities and E.rchange Board of Indra (lssue ot'C'apital artd DisclosLrle

Requirellents) Reglllations.200g: [Not applicablc, since the compaltl has not issuerl

an1 I'urther capital untler the regulations tluring the period untler revielr l.

I he SecLrrities anci [:rchange []oald ot' lndia ( l;nrplot ee Stocli Optiorl Scherlle arld

Hrnplor ee Stock Pr.rrcltase Schenre) Guidelrnes. I t)99 ancl the Secr-lrities atld L,rcharlgc

Boarcl o1'tnclia (Share Based Entploree Benefits) Regtrlatiorts.20ll rrotif-icci oll

lB'r'October 201;1: INot applic:rble to the C-'ompanv during the Autlit Periodl:

l-he SecLrrities apcl L:xchange Boar-d trf'India (lsstte attcl [-isting o1'Detr1 SecLrl'itie:)

Rcg.ultrtiotts" 1008: [Not applicable to the Companv tluring the Audil Period]

lhe Secr,rritics ancl L,xcharrge Boarcl ot'lndia (llegistlals to All Issttc arrcl Share TrlrrlstL'r

Agepts) Regulations. 1991 rcgardurg the ('onrparties Act artcl clealirlg uith cliellt:

d.

ll.

iii.

ir

a.

".'8.::
,.::: :i'. ' i.'

,;' '.. ;:
!.
t-?r'[2."
i .i

t-



TIte SecLrrities ancl Erchange Boarcl o1'lnclia (l)elisting of'Ec1Lril Shares) Regttlaliotts.

2009; (Not applicable to the Company'during the Audit Period)

l-he SecLrrities and Erchange FJoalcl of Irrclra ([Jrrrbacl' ol Sectrritics) RegLrlatiotts" 1998:

(Not applicable to the Conr;rattv tluring the .\utlit Period)

llcserr c' Bank ot I 9l+.

Other rhan the flscal. labor-rr ancl e rrr irorrrnental lAu s u hich are generalll' applicallle to all

nrantrfhctLrring/tradingccintpanies. there is no such lari that applies specificallr to tllc cotnparlr.

I havc also eranrined contpliance tith the applicable clattses o1'the tbllol.'ing

Sccrctalial Stanclalcls (SSl & SSI)issued by 
-l 

he lnstittrle ot'( orttpattr. Seu'ctaries ot'Illclia

lhe [-isting Agreelrents etrtered inttl br the

prol'isions of SecLrrities and Erchange Boarcl

Itecluirenrents) RegLrlations. 201 5-The Stock [:.

C'ornpanr u ith Srocli Exchange (SE)and the

I ot' Inclia ([-isting Ohligations arrcl DisclosLtre

rchanse has strspendecl traclirtg itt shares o1' thc

[)rrring the pe riocl Lutcler rer ieu the ( onrpanr has genet'allr e trrnplied u ith the proi. isiorls ol the Act.

l{trles. Regrrlations. GLrideltnes. Standalcls etc. rnentioned abole sLrb.iect to the lbllor.rit'rg observatitllrs:

t. I'he Contpott.t) is still to./ilI11'compl.1'witlt the requirements ol the Lislirtg AS4reenrcnl witlt the

C'rtlt,uttu Stttck E-rcltunge tnd vurious Rules ttrrl Regulttiorts rttode untler the Securilies unrl

E-tt'ltunge IJourd o.f'lndiu .4ct, 1992 us nto)' be upplit'uble.

). liaw sltttres o.f lht Contlttrtt,l' ure in ph.t'sit'ul .f ornr.

'l-he Compant'lrus rrot conrplicd wilh lhe prot'isiotrs of seclittn 149 unl 20-l ty' lhe ('tttrrptrnies

.lt't' 2013.

I further report that

l'he lloarcl of Dilectors of the Courapnv is constituteci of uotl ereculive Direc-tors atrtl

Irrrlept,ncleut Directors. Tl-rere \vas no changes iu the composition tlf the Bo.rlcl oi

[)irectors cluring the periocl

Aclequatc, r-rotice is given to all clirectors to scheclule the Boarel Nleetings, agencla ancl

tletailecl notes on agerrcla \t,ere ser-It at least sevelt c'lavs in ttelvatlce, ancl .l sVSte[I erists

f9r scekir-r1r, ar-rd obtaining Iurt]rt,r in[ormation irr]cl r'larific.itittt-ts on tire;'rgerrcla itetl-ts

bt,l'ortr tht' utectit-t1r, anel ltll ntt'atritrg,Iul p.lrtit'ipatiotl at tht' tlrr't'tilri;'



Nlajoritr.Decision is carriecl through n'hile clisser-rturg member's vievvs, if an\', are

capturecl ancl recorclecl as part of the mitlutes.

We further Report that there are crrlequate st'svtems ancl Process iir the c-ompal-i\'

comflrelsurate r,r,ith the size .]nrl rlperations of the Clrtrlp.ll-lv to monitor atncl cltsLtre

cornpliance vvith applic;rb1e lau's, rules, rt,gtilittiotrs ancl guitlelint's.

We further Report that cluring the Auclit periocl tirat there were no specific er''ents/

actions h;tvir-rg a major bearing on the Comprrn.r"s affairs ilr pursu.ttlcc t'l.the abtll'e

lelferccl lar,r.,s, regulations, guclileines, stanclarcls ctc reflerd 111 3[1rrre.

Place: Kolk.rta
Date: l l. ;'A /. 'L "r

I

-l 20t9
ji.

For BHAcwA'rt SHAIINIA
( trlnn.lllV Set t't't.rt'ies

. {- ["o1..' .. l t (l^- " ' *-.f ,A\,

(BITAGWA'I'I SIIARMA)
(I']roprietor)

ACS No:29504
CI'No :11002

is anrrt:xt:cl as Amrexure A aucl f ort-l-tsThis report is to lre rt:ac1 r,rriih tlul ietter of even clate rvhicl-r

an inte;,,ral palt crf this leport



Annexure- 'A' to MIt-3

ft'r

The Members
Pronto Industrial Services Ltd
"(lcntre Point", 21, Hemant Basu Sarani
I hircl l'loor, I{oom No. 306,
I(olkata- 700001

Otrr report of even,-Ierte is to be leacl along r,r,ith this letter.

l. \'lititrtenauce of Secretarial recorrl is the lesponsibilitv of the managernent 9f the
conlpan\'. C)ur respcxrsibilitv is t() express an opir-rior-r on these Secretar.ial recorcls betsed
illl ( rtlI .lLlrl it.

2. \\ie have lollor,t,ecl the auclit practices anci procesS€s cts \{'ere a}rprr)pric'rte to obtain
t'eilsottable assurance about the couectness of the cor-itents of the Secretar.ial Rer-orc'ls.
Ihe ve'rifiratictn u.as clone or-r test basis to errsule th.rI ct.,rlec[ [.rt.ts;u.e reflectec{ ir-r

Secretari;rl recorcls. We believe that the processes ancl prirctices foikx,r.ecl provitle a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

\Ve h.rve not Vt'rifiecl the correctr-lt'ss attrl .rppropriatenerss oI finarrr:ia1 recorcls anrl []ooks
,,1 \.rtrLiltts,,l tltt' L,rtnirdn\.

-1. \Vhcre et't'r recluilecl, \,'Ve hare obtainecl tht,\1anar51t:mtnt representaltion about the
( ompliallle of lar,r's, rules anri regulations ancl hrtpperrir-rg of cr,.ents c.tr-.

5. Ihe.:ompliance of the pro',,isions of Cotl-r1r1..119;rncl other appiicable lar,r.s, ruies,
t'errlttiatiotrs, stauclarcls is tl-re respor-rsrbilitv ol n-rAnap,ernent. Our examination \,\,as
lirlril.,'tl Itr 111* r'elifir.rtitrrr t,l 1.1'1 

,1 q,.111 l.e\ (,n tcsI h.r*i..

l'l-rr. Secrt,tarral Aucirt repol't rs neither .tn
( ()urpalnv nor of lhe efficacr. or effectirreness
thc .rl'fails of tht, compan\..

Plar:e: Kolkata

Date: ,=o19

assLrrcln('(, .ts to thc ftrture r,,iabilitv rrf thr,:

rr.'ith ,"r'hicl-r thc, man.rgenrent h.rs contltrctecl

FoI tsI{AGWA.I.I SITAITMA

C()nlt).tlt\ Ser t'et.rrit,s
ti

1-z Lrq.'-e(r (1.-, { w.s---

\"!
(BIIAGWA'I-I SIIARMA)

(Plo1-rl'ig 1()1;

ACS No: 29504
CIP No : 11002

:a
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ANNEXURE. C

WHISTTE BTOWER POTICY

PROCEDURE FOR REPORTING & DEATING WITH DISCTOSURE
A Protected Disclosure should preferobly be reported in writing so os to ensure o cleor understonding
of the issues roised ond should either be typed or wriiten in o legible hondwriting in English, Hindi or in
the regionol longuoge of the ploce of employment of the Whistle Blower. Letters con be submitted
by hond-delivery, courier or by post oddressed to the Whistle Officer oppointed by the Boord of
Directors of Pronto lndustriolservices Limited. Emoils con be sent to the emoil id of the Whisfle Officer.

The contoct detoils of the Whisile Officer ore os under:

DESIGNATION Complionce Officer

ADDRESS "Centre Point", 21, Hemont Bosu Soroni, 3,4 Floor,
Room No. 306, Kolkoto - 700001

CONTACT NO. 033-30288s00,3028850 I

E-MAIL investors.pronto@gmoil.com

lf o protected disclosure is received by ony execuiive of the Compony other thon Whisfle Officer. the
some should be forworded to the Whistle Officer for further oppropriote oction.

While there is no specific formot for submitting o Proiected Disclosure, the following detoils MUST be
mentioned:

Nome, oddress, employee lD ond contoct detoils of the whisfleblower.
Brief description of the molprociice/violotion, giving the nomes of those olleged to
commitied or obout to commit o molproctice/violotion. Specific detoils such os time ond
of occurrence ore olso importont.

' Protected Disclosures should be foctuol ond not speculotive or in the noture of
ond should contoin os much specific informotion os possible io ollow for proper
the noture ond extent of the concern.

hove
ploce

o conclusion,
ossessment of

ln cose of letters, the Protecting disclosure should be seoled in on envelope morked ,,protected
Disclosure" ond oddressed to the Whistle Officer, depending on position of the person ogoinst whom
the protected disclosure is mode.

The Whistle Officer sholl ocknowledge receipt of the Protected Disclosure os soon os procticol
(preferobly within 07 doys of receipt of o Protected Disclosure), where the whisfleblower hos
provided his/her contoct detoils.

' The Whistle Officer will proceed to determine wheiher the ollegotions (ossuming them to be true
only for the purpose of this determinotion) mode in the Protected Disclosure constiiute o
molproctice/violotion with the ossistonce of such lnvestigotors comprising of Senior Level Officers
of Personnel & Admin., lnternol Audii ond o representotive of the Division/ Deporiment where the
olleged molproctice/violotion hos occurred, os he/she deems necessory. tf the Whisfle officer
determines thot the ollegoiions do not constitute o molproctice/violotion, he/she will record this
finding with reosons ond communicote the some to the whisfleblower.



lf the Whisfle officer determines thot the ollegotions constiiute o molprocticeiviolotion, he/she

will proceed to inves'tigote the Protected Disclosure with ihe ossistonce of such lnvestigotors

comprising of Senior Level Officers of Personnel & Admin., lnternol Audit ond o representotive of

the Division/ Deportment where the breoch hos occurred, os he/she deems necessory. lf the

olleged molproctice/violotion is required by low to be deolt with under ony other mechonism,

the Whisfle Officer sholl refer the proiected Disclosure to ihe oppropriote outhority under such

mondoted mechonism ond seek o report on ihe findings from such outhority'

The decision io conduct on investigotion token by the Whistle officer is by itself not on occusotion

ond is to be treoted os o neutrol foct-finding process. The outcome of the investigotion.moy not

support the conclusion of the Whistle Blower ihot on improper or unethicol oct wos committed.

Subjects will normolly be informed of the ollegotions ol the outset of o formql investigotion ond

hove opportunities for providing their inputs during the investigotion. Subjecis hove o responsibility

not to interfere with the investigotion. Evidence sholl not be withheld, destroyed or tompered

with, ond wi.tnesses sholl not be influenced, cooched, threotened or intimidoted by the Subjects.

The investigotion moy involve study of documenls ond interviews with vorious individuols. Any

person who is required to provide documents, occess the systems ond other informotion by the

whisle Officer for the purpose of such investigotion sholl do so. lndividuols with whom the Whistle

officer or whisfle Committee requests on interview for the purposes of such investigotion sholl

moke themselves ovoiloble for such interview of reosonoble times ond sholl provide the

necessory cooperotion for such purpose .

lf the molproctice/violotion constitutes o crimlnol offence, the Whistle officer will bring it to the

notice of the Executive Directors of Pronto lndustriol Services Limited ond toke oppropriote oction

including reporting the motter to the police.

The lnvestigotors sholl conduct such investigotions in o timely monner ond sholl submit o written

report contoining the findings ond recommendotions to the Whistle Officer os soon os procticolly

possible ond in ony cose, not loter thon 90 doys from the dote of receipt of the Protected

Disclosure. The Whisle officer moy ollow odditionol time for submission of the report bosed on the

circumstonces of the cose.

whilst it moy be difficult for ihe whisfle officer to keep the whistleblower regulorly updoted on

the progress of the investigotions, he/she will keep the Whistleblower informed of the resuli of the

investigotions ond its recommendotions subject to ony obligotions of confidentiolity.

The Whisfle Officer will ensure oction on the recommendotions of the Whisile Committee/ Officer

ond keep the Whistleblower informed of the some. Though, no timefrome is being specified for

such oction, the Compony will endeovor to oct os quickly os possible in coses of proved

molproctice/violotion.

RETALIATORY ACTION
I y", f..e or.1y ,et.iliotory oction or ihreots of retoliotory oction os o resuli of moking o Protected

Disclosure, pleose inform the Whistle officer in writing immediotely. He /She will treoi reporis of such

octions or threots os o seporote Protected Disclosure ond investigote the some occordingly ond moy

olso recommend oppropriote steps to protect you from exposure to such retoliotory ociion ond

ensure implementotion of such steps for your protection.

ACCESS TO REPORTS AND DOCUMENTS
nil reports ond records ossocioted with Protected Disclosures ore considered confidentiol informotion

ond occess will be restricted to the Whistleblower ond Whistle Officer. Protected Disclosures ond ony

resulting investigotions, reports or resulting octions will generolly not be disclosed to the public except

os required by ony legol requirements or regulotions or by ony corporote policy in ploce of thot time.



RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS

All Protected Disclosures in writing or documented olong with the results of invesiigotion reloling

thereto sholl be retoined by the Compony for o minimum period of 3 yeors.

REPORTS

A quorterly stotus report on the totol number of comploints received during the period, with summory

of the findings of the Whistle Officer ond the corrective octions token will be sent to the Chief

Executive Officer ond the Monoging Director of the Compony.

BOARD'S POWER

The Boord of Directors of Pronto lndustriol Services Limited is eniitled to omend, suspend or rescind this

policy of ony time. Whils'i best efforts hove been mode io define detoiled procedures for

implementotion of this policy, there moy be occosions when cerioin motters ore not oddressed or

there moy be ombiguiry in the procedures. Such difficulties or ombiguilies will be resolved in line with

the brood intent of the policy. The Boord moy olso estoblish further rules ond procedures, from iime to

time, io give effect to the intent of ihis policy ond further the objective of good corporote
governonce.



A. BALASARIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS' CERTlFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members
PRONTO INDUSTRIAT SERVICES LIMITED

we have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s. pRoNTo
INDUSTRIAL sERVlcEs tlM|TED ('the Company') for the year ended on March 31.,201,9, as stipulated in
Regulation 1.7 lo 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C, D and E of schedule v of the
Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations.
2015 ('Listing Regulations').

we have been requested by the management of the company to provide a certificate on compliance of
corporate governance under the relevant provisions of the Listing Regulations. The compliance of
conditions of corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. our examination was
limited to review procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. lt is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above-mentioned Listing Regulations as amended from time to time.

we further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has
Company.

future viability of the Company
conducted the affairs of the

For, A.BALASARIA & CO
(Chartered Accountants)

Firm Regn No" 319300!

r . ) ;,\ r\t'l-6!(i.-'rr.1r/

ANIRUDH KUMAR BALASARIA

Proprietor
M. No"054788

UDIN No. 19054788AAAAJU 1352

6f.e*
(k("..TgJl

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 23rd Day of Septembe r, 2OL9

GST NO. l9AEAPBO936Qi
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
Schedule V(C) of the SEBI (Listing obligotions & Disclosure Requirements) Regutotions,20i5
ushered o formol code of corporote governonce to be executed by the Compony with thestock exchonge. The detoiled repori on corporote governonce os per the formotprescribed by SEBI ond incorporoted in SEBI (Listing Obligotions & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulotions,20l5 is set out below:

The Corporote Governonce of Pronto lndustriol Services Limited tokes core of overoll well-being, sustoinobility ond tronsporency of the system ond iokes inio occount the
stokeholders' interest in every business decision. Corporote Governonce is o combinotion ofvoluntory proctices ond complionces of lows ond regulotions leoding to effective controlond monogement of the orgonizotion ond its voluoble resources ilirough effective ondtronsporent business conduct, integroting communicotion, integrity ond occountobility
towords its stokeholders. The Compony is committed to pursue g.*i6 by odhering to thehighest notionol siondords of Corporote Governonce. The Compony,s philosophy oncorporote Governonce is bosed on the following principles:

. Loy solid foundotions for monogement.

. Promote ethicol ond responsible decision_moking.

. Structure the Boord to odd volue.

. Encouroge enhonced performonce.

. Sofeguord integrity in finonciol reporting.. Respect the right of the shoreholders.

. Recognise the legitimote inierest of shoreholders.. Remunerote foirly ond responsibly.

. Recognise ond monoge business risks.. Moke iimely ond bolonced disclosures.. Legol ond siotuiory complionces in its true spirit.

Your Compony is following tronsporent ond foir proctices of good Corporote Governonceond its constont endeovor is to continuolly improve upon thbse procii.es. The Compony
recognizes communicotion os key element in the overoll Corporote Governonce fromeworkond therefore, emphosizes on keeping obreost its stokeholders including investors, lenders,vendors ond customers on coniinuous bosis by effective ond relevont communicotion
through Annuol Reporis, quorterly results, corporote onnouncements ond reflecting the
some on the Compony's officiolwebsite i.e. www.pisl.in

Your Compony hos on
Directors on the Boord

optimum combinotion of Executive ond Non- Executive lndependent

;l

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

which includes one womon Director. As on dote. the Boord co

F",,,
;

I
{

t



of Four (4) members, the Choirmon of the Boord is on Executive Director ond holf of the
strength of the Boord consists of Non-Executive lndependent Directors. All Non-Executive
lndependent Directors bring o wide ronge of expertise ond experience to the Boord. The
Boord believes ihot the current size of the Boord is oppropriote bosed on the Compony's
present requirements. There is no Nominee Director in the Compony

A. Boord's definilion of lndependent Director

lndependent Director meons o non-executive director, other thon o nominee director of the
listed eniity:
(i) who, in the opinion of the boord of directors, is o person of integrity ond possesses
relevont expertise ond experience;
(ii) who is or wos not o promoter of ihe listed entity or its holding, subsidiory or ossocioie
compony;
(iii) who is not reloted to promoters or directors in the listed entity, its holding, subsidiory or
ossociote compony;
(iv) who, oport from receiving director's remunerotion, hos or hod no moteriol pecuniory
relotionship with the listed entity, its holding, subsidiory or ossociote compony, or their
promoters, or directors,
during the two immediotely preceding finonciol yeors or during the
current finonciol yeor;
(v) none of whose relotives hos or hod pecuniory relotionship or tronsoction with the listed
entity, its holding, subsidiory or ossociote compony, or iheir promoters, or directors,
omounting to two per cent. or more of iis gross turnover or totol income or fifty lokh rupees
or such higher omount os moy be prescribed from time to time, whichever is lower, during
the two immedioiely preceding finonciol yeors or during the current finonciol yeor;
(vi) who, neither himself, nor whose relotive(s) -
(A) holds or hos held the position of o key monogeriol personnel or is or hos been on

employee of the listed entity or its holding, subsidiory or ossociote compony in ony of
the three finonciol yeors immediotely preceding the finonciol yeor in which he is
proposed to be oppointed;

(B) is or hos been on employee or proprietor or o portner, in ony of the three finonciol yeors
immediotely preceding the finonciol yeor in which he is proposed to be oppointed, of

(1) o firm of ouditors or compony secretories in proctice or cost ouditors of the listed
entity or its holding, subsidiory or ossociote compony; or
{2) any legol or o consulting firm thot hos or hod ony tronsoction with the listed.entity, its
holding, subsidiory or ossociote compony omounting to ten per cent or more of the
gross turnover of such firm;

(C) holds together with his relotives two per cent or more of the totol voting power of the
listed entity; or

(D) is o chief executive or director. by whotever nome colled, of ony non-profit orgonisotion
ihot receives iwenty-five per cent or more of its receipts or corpus from the listed entity,
ony of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiory or ossociote compony or thot
holds two per cent or more of the totol voting power of the listed entity;

(E) is o moieriol supplier, service provider or customer or o lessor or lessee of the listed entity;
(vii) who is not less thon 2l yeors of oge.

The Boord of Directors of the Compony hos decided thot ihe moieriolity/significonce sholl
be oscertoined on the following bosis:



. The concept of 'moteriolity' is relevont from the totol revenue inflow ond/or outflow from
ond/or to o porticulor individuol/body, directly or indirectly, during o porticulor finonciol
yeor.

. The term 'moteriol' needs to be defined in percentoge. One percent (1 per cent) or more
of totol turnover of the Compony, os per lotest oudited onnuol finonciol stotement.

It hos been confirmed by oll the lndependent Directors of the Compony thot os on the
dote, they fulfill the criterio of being "lndependent Director" os stipuloted in Regulotion 16 of
the SEBI (Listing obligotions & Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2015.

The following Toble gives Composition of the Boord, Attendonce record of the Directors ot
the Boord Meetings ond of the losi Annuol Generol Meeting (AGM); Number of their ouiside
Directorships ond their Memberships/Choirmonships in Boord Committees.

Noies:
l. This number excludes the directorships/ committee memberships held in privote

limited componies, foreign componies, componies registered under section 8 of the
Componies Act, 2013 ond ihot of the compony.

ln terms of Regulotion 25(1) of the Regulotions, none of the lndependent Director of the
Compony holds the position of the lndependent Director in more thon Z (Seven) listed
Componies, including lndependent Directorship in Pronto lndustriolservices Limited ond ony
such Director serving os o whole time Director in o listed Compony is not serving os on
lndependent Director in more thon 3 (Three) listed Componies including Pronto lndustriol

Nome of the
Direclor

Cotegory No. of other
Directorship

heldt

No. of olher
Boord

Commitlees
of which
Member/
Choirmonl

Boord Meelings
during the yeor

2018-r 9

Altendonce
ol the lost

AGM

Mem
ber

Choi
rmon

Held Attend
ed

Roj Kumor
Shormo
DIN :

00291392

Executive
Direcior

2 Nit Nit 4 4 Yes

Sushil Kumor
Agrowol
DIN:
00649521

Non-
Executive
Director

2 Nit Nit 4 4 Yes

Vondono
Agrowol
DIN:
00899904

Non-
Executive
Director

Nit Nit Nit I4 4 Yes

Vivek
Sureko
DIN:
06944411

Non-
Executive
lndependent
Director

Nit Nit Nit 4 4 Yes

Services Limited.



No Non-Executive Director is reloted to ony oiher Director inter-se ond hos ony moteriol
pecuniory relotionships/ tronsoctions vis-d-vis the Compony (other thon the silting fees for
otiending the Boord/Committee meetings).

ln terms of Regulotion 25(7) of the Regulotions, ihe Compony hos odopted o fomiliorizotion
progromme for the Directors thot covers fomiliorizing the Directors obout the noture of the
industry in which ihe Compony operotes, business model of the Compony, their roles, rights,

responsibilities, ond other relevont detoils. The detoils of fomiliorizotion progromme ore
ovoiloble on ihe officiol website of the Compony i.e. www.pisl.in under the link i.e.
hitp://www.pisl.in/ossets/imq/pdf/other-corporole-onnouncement/FAMILARISATION-
PROGRAMME- FOR- I Ds.pdf

B. Boord Meetings

During the finonciol yeor 2018-,l9. four Boord Meetings were held on the following dotes:

30ih Moy 2018; l4rh Augusi 2018; l4th November 20lB; l4th Februory 2019.

C. lnformotion supplied to lhe Boqrd
The Boord hos complete occess to oll informotion with the Compony. The informotion is

provided to the Boord on regulor bosis ond the ogendo popers for the meetings ore
circuloted in odvonce of eoch meeting. The informotion supplied to the Boord includes the
following, exient io ihe opplicobility during the yeor os per SEBI (Listing Obligotions &

Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 201 5.

. Annuol Operoiing Plons ond Budgets ond ony updotes.

. Copitol budgets ond ony updotes.

. Quorterly, Holf Yeorly ond Yeorly Results of the Compony.

. Minutes of the Meetings of Audit Committee ond other Committees of the Boord.

. The informotion on recruitment of Senior Officers just below the Boord level.

The Boord periodicolly reviews ihe complionce reports of oll lows opplicoble to the
Compony, prepored by the Compony olong with the declorotion mode by oll the
respeciive deportmentol heods ond by the Choirmon ond Monoging Director regording
complionce with oll opplicoble lows.

3. BOARD COMMIITEES

A. Audit Commitlee

l. Consfif ufion ond Composifion

The "Audii Commiitee" comprises of the following three (3) Non-Executive ond
Independent Directors, who hove finonciol/occounting ocumen to specificolly look into
internol controls ond oudit procedures. All the members ore finonciolly literote ond hove
occouniing ond finonciol monogement expertise. The following toble gives the composition
of the Audit Committee ond the ottendonce record of members of the Committee:

Sl. No. Nome of Member Designotion No. of Meetings
Aitended



I

2

Mr. Vivek Sureko

Mrs. Vondono Agrowol

Mr. Sushil Kumor Agrowol

Choirmon

Member

Member

4

4

I

ln oddition to the Members of the Audit Commiitee, the Stotutory Auditors ottended the
meeiings of the Committee os invitees. Members held discussions with Stotutory Audiiors
during the meetings of the Committee. The Audit Commiitee reviewed the quorterly, holt
yeorly ond yeor to dote un-oudited ond onnuol oudited finonciols of the Compony before
submission to the Boord of Directors for its consideroiion ond opprovol. The Committee olso
reviewed the internol control systems of the compony.

ll. Audit Commiftee Meefings

During the yeor, Four (4) meetings of the Audit Committee were held on the following dotes:

30tn Moy 2018; 14th August 2018: l4th November 2019; 14tn Februory 2019.

lll. Powers of Audit Commitfee

The Audit Committee hos been empowered with the odequote powers os mondoted in
Regulotion l8 of the SEBI (Listing Obligotions & Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2015,
which includes the following:

'1. 
To investigote ony octivity within its terms of reference.

2. To seek informotion from ony employee.
3. To obtoin outside legol or other professionol odvice.
4. To secure ottendonce of outsiders with relevont expertise, if it considers necessory.

lV. Ro/e of Audif Committee

The role of the Audii Committee includes the following:

1. Oversight of the Compony's finonciol reporting process ond the disclosure of its finonciol
informotion to ensure thot the finonciol stotement is correct, sufficient ond credible..
2. Recommending to the Boord, the oppointment, re-oppointment ond, if required, the
replocement or removol of the Stotutory Auditor ond the fixotion of oudit fees.
3. Approvol of poyment to Stotutory Auditors for ony other services rendered by the
Stotutory Auditors.

4. Reviewing, with the monogement, the onnuol finonciol stotements before submission io
the Boord for opprovol, with porticulor reference to:

o. Motters required being included in the Director's Responsibility Stotement to be
included in the Boord's Report.
Chonges. if ony, in occounting policies ond proctices ond reosons for the some.
Mojor occounting entries involving estimotes bosed on the exercise of judgment
by monogement.

b.
c.



Significont odjustments mode in the finonciol stotements orising out of oudit
findings.
Complionce with lisiing ond other legol requirements reloting to finonciol
stotements.

f. Disclosure of ony Reloted Porty Tronsoctions.
g. Quolificotions in the Droft Audit Report.

(5) reviewing. with the monogemenf, the quorterly finonciol siotements before submission to
the boord for opprovol;
(6) reviewing, with the monogement. the stotement of uses / opplicotion of funds roised
through on issue (public issue, rights issue, preferentiol issue, etc.), the stotement.of funds
utilized for purposes other thon those stoted in the offer document / prospectus / notice ond
the report submitted by the monitoring ogency monitoring the utilisotion of proceeds of o
public or rights issue, ond moking oppropriote recommendotions to the boord to toke up
steps in this motter;
(7) reviewing ond moniioring the oudiior's independence ond performonce, ond
effectiveness of oudit process;
(8) opprovol or ony subsequent modificotion of tronsoctions of the listed entity with reloted
porties;
(9) scrutiny of inter-corporote loons ond investments;
(1 O) voluotion of undertokings or ossets of the listed entity. wherever it is necessory;
(1 1) evoluotion of internol finonciol controls ond risk monogement systems;
(12) reviewing, with the monogement, performonce of stotutory ond internol ouditors,
odequocy of the internol control systems;
(13) reviewing the odequocy of internol oudit function, if ony, including the structure of ihe
internol oudit deportment, stoffing ond seniority of the officiol heoding the deportment,
reporting structure coveroge ond frequency of internol oudit;
(14) discussion with internol ouditors of ony significont findings ond follow up there on;
(15) reviewing the findings of ony iniernol investigotions by the internol ouditors into motters
where there is suspected froud or irregulority or o foilure of internol control systems of o
moieriol noture ond reporting the motter to the boord;
(16) discussion with stotutory ouditors before the oudit commences, obout the noture ond
scope of oudit os well os post-oudit discussion to oscertoin ony oreo of concern;
(lZ) to look into the reosons for substontiol defoults in the poyment to the deposiiors,
debenture holders, shoreholders (in cose of non-poyment of declored dividends) ond
creditors;
(.I8 )to review the functioning of the whisile blower mechonism;
(19) opprovol of oppointmeni of chief finonciol officer ofter ossessing the quolificotions,
experience ond bockground, etc. of the condidote;
(20) Corrying out ony other function os is mentioned in the terms of reference of the oudit
committee.

B. SHAREHOTDERS'/ INVESIORS' GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE

ln terms of the provisions of the Componies Act, 2013 ond Regulotion 20 of the Regulotions
(Clouse 49 of the erstwhile Listing Agreements), the "Shoreholders'/ Investors' Grievonces
Committee" constitutes of following 3 (Three) Directors os members.

The "Shoreholders'/lnvestors' Grievonce Committee" hos been empowered to look into the
Shoreholders'/lnvestors' grievonces i.e. Non receipt of Annuol Reports, Dividend poyments,

d.
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other miscelloneous comploints ond redressol of the some. The soid Committee-_jlqlso



outhorised to effect tronsfers/tronsmissions of Equity Shores/Debentures ond other securities
ond olso to issue Duplicote Shore Certificotes ond other securities ond motiers reloted or
incidentol thereto.

The "shoreholders'/lnvestors' Grievonce Committee" hos been empowered to look into the
Shoreholders'/lnvestors' grievonces i.e. Non receipt of Annuol Reports, Dividend poyments,
other miscelloneous comploints ond redressol of the some. The soid Committee is olso
outhorised to effeci tronsfers/tronsmissions of Equity Shores/Debentures ond other securities
ond olso to issue Duplicote Shore Certificotes ond other securities ond motters reloted or
incidentol thereto.

The following toble gives the composition of the Shoreholders'/lnvestors' Grievonce
Committee ond the otiendonce record of Members of the Committee:

sl.
No.

l.lome of Member Designolion No. of Meetings
Atlended

I

2

J

Mr. Vivek Sureko

Mr. Sushil Kumor Agrowol

Mrs. Vondono Agrowol

Choirmon

Member

Member

I

I

I

The Shoreholder/lnvestor Grievonce Committee, os o subcommittee of the Boord, infer olia,
reviews shoreholders/ investors grievonces. The commiitee met I time on l4th Februory,2019
during the finonciol yeor 2O1B-19.

Stoius of lnvestor Comploints:

Number of comploints received during finonciol yeor 2018-l 9 - Nil

Number of comploints resolved io the soiisfoction of stokeholders during finonciol yeor 2018-
t9 - N.A.
Number of pending comploints os on 3l't Morch, 2019 - Nil

C. NOMINAIION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

l. Conslitution ond Composilion

ln occordonce with provisions of section 178 of the Componies Act, 2013 ond Regulotion
19 of ihe SEBI (Listing Obligotions & Disclosure Requiremen'ts) Regulotions,20l5, ihe
Nominotion ond Remunerotion Committee of the Boord constitutes of three
lndependent Directors ond gives the composition of the Nominotion ond Remunerotion
Committee ond the ottendonce record of members of the Commiitee os shown in the
toble below:

sl.
No.

Nome of Member Designotion No. of Meetings
Attended

I Mr. Vivek Sureko Choirmon I



2. Mr. Sushil Kumor Agrowol

Mrs. Vondono Agrowol

Member

Member

I

I

ll.

llt.

The committee did not met during the yeor 20lB-19.

Role of Nominolion ond Remunerotion Committee

The role of ihe Nominotion ond Remunerotion Committee in terms of the Regulotions
includes the following:
l. formulotion of the criterio for determining quolificotions, positive ottributes ond
independence of o Director ond recommend to the Boord o policy, reloting to the
remunerotion of the Directors, Key Monogeriol Personnel ond other employees;
2. formulotion of criterio for evoluotion of performonce of lndependent Directors ond
the Boord;
3. devising o policy on Boord diversity;
4. identifying persons who ore quolified to become Directors ond who moy be
oppointed in senior monogement in occordonce with the criterio loid down, ond
recommend to the Boord of Directors their oppointment ond removol;
5. deciding whether to extend or continue the term of oppointment of the lndependent
Directors, on the bosis of the report of performonce evoluotion of lndependent
Directors. Pursuont to Schedule V to the Componies Act.20l3, in cose of no profits or
inodequote profits, the Nominotion ond Remunerotion
Committee hos been empowered to consider, opprove ond recommend the
remunerotion of Whole Time Director/Monoging Director.

lV. Performonce Evoluolion

ln terms of Regulotion lZ of the SEBI (Listing Obligotions & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulotions, 2015, ihe Boord of Directors in its meeting held on l4tn Februory,2O1g
evoluoted the performonce of lndependent Directors in terms of criterio of
performonce evoluotion os loid down by Nominotion ond Remunerotion Committee
which covers the oreo relevont to their role os lndependeni Director in the Compony.

During the Finonciol Yeor20l8-lg. o seporote meeting of the lndependent Directors of
the Compony wos held on Ztn Morch, 2019 in terms of Regulotion 25 of the Regulotions.

The lndependent Directors in their seporote meeting:
i. reviewed the performonce of non-independent Directors ond the Boord os o whole;
ii. reviewed the performonce of the Choirperson of the Compony, toking into occount
the views of executive directors ond non-executive directors;
iii. ossessed the quolity, quontity ond timeliness of flow of informotion between the
Compony monogement ond ihe Boord thot is necessory for the Boord to effectively
ond reosonobly perform their duties.



Mr. Sushil Kumor Agrowol is lioble io retire by rototion of the forth coming Annuol Generql
Meeting ond being eligible offered herself for re-oppointment.

Rem uneroti o n of Direcfors

o) Disclosures on remunerotion ond shoreholdinq of direclors:-
NAME OF MEMBER FIXED COMPONENI

(Rs. in locs)
PERFORMANCE

TINKED
INCENTIVES

SHARES HEtD

1. Roj Kumor Shormo
(Execulive Whole-lime
Director)

Solory r.80 NIL NIL
Allowonces Nit

Commission Nit

Other Benefits Nit

IOTAT 1.80

b) Ierms of Service Controct
st.
No.

Porliculors Tenure of Appointment

I Roi Kumor Shormo from 28th July 201 9 Io 271 JulV, 2024
2. Sushil Kumor Aqrowol Not Applicoble
? Vondono Aorowol Not Applicoble
4. Vivek Sureko from 9th August, 201? lo 8th August,2024

(c) Stock Opiion Detoils: The Compony does not hove ony Stock Option Scheme.

(d) Criterio of moking poyments to Non-Execulive Directors:- Non-Executive Directors of the
Compony ore poid sitting fees for oitending boord meetings ond committee meetings os
held from time to time. Except this no monetory/other benefits ore given to non-executive
directors of the Compony.

(e) Shoreholding of Non-Execulive Directors

sr. No. NAME OF MEMBERS SHARES HEtD % OT HOLDING
I Sushil Kumor Aorowol il 500 4.79
2. Vondono Agrowol il 500 4.79
? Vivek Sureko Nit Nit

6. GENERAT BODY MEETING

Annuol Generol Meetings
The Detoils of Lost Three Annuol Generol Meeting ore os follows:

Finonciol
Yeor

Doie Time tocolions Detoils of Speciol Resolulions possed
ond postol bollol conducted during
the yeor.

2017-18 20.09.2017 'l l:30 A.M. Registered
office

Speciol Resolution for Authority to
Give Loons ond Moke lnvestments ln
Other Bodies Corporote wos possed
of the AGM ond no postol bollot wos
conducted durinq the F.Y 2017-18.

2016-17 20.09.2017 I l:30 A.M. Reqisiered No Speciol resolution possed ot-Jh+
..{,-1!'L
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office AGM ond no postol bollot wos
conducted durino the F.Y 2016-17

2015-16 28.09.20t 6 l0:30 A.M. Registered
office

No Speciol resolution possed of the
AGM ond no posiol bollot wos
conducted durinq the F.Y 2015-,l6.

Extro -ordinory Generol Meelings
On Morch 19, 2019 Extro-ordinory Generol Meetings wos held to oppoint M/s. e. Bolosorio &
Co., Chortered Accountonts (lCAl Registrotion no. 319300E), Kolkoto os Stotutory Auditors of
ihe Compony to fill the cosuol voconcy coused by the resignotion of M/s. Sorp &
Associotes, Chortered Accounto nts (lCAl Registrotion No. 007375C)."

Poslol Bollol
There ore no speciol resolutions possed during 20.l8-,l9 through postol bollot ond no speciol
resolution is proposed to be conducted through postol bollot.

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Compony publishes the Quorterly, Holf Yeorly ond Annuol
Siondord in English ond Kolontor in Vernoculor longuoge ond
Compony's website i.e. www.pisl.in

Finonciol Results in Business
olso posts the results in the

8. GEN ERAL SHAREHOTDERS IN FORMAIION

Annuol Generol Meeting
The forthcoming AGM of lhe Compony sholl be held ot I l:30 A. M. on Thursdoy, the 26th
Doy of September,2Ol9 of registered office of the compony of "Centre Point", 21, Hemont
Bosu Soroni, 3,0 Floor, Room No. 306, Kolkoto- 700 001.

Finonciol Yeor:
Finonciol yeor of the Compony commences on April I ond ends on Morch 3.l. The four
Quorfers of the Compony ends on June 30; September 30; December 3l ond Morch 3l
respectively.

Doie of Book Closure
2Oth Sepiember, 2019 to 26tn September,2019 (Both Doys inclusive)

listed on Stock Exchonges
The Shores of the Compony ore listed on Colcutto Stock Exchonge Limited,
Scrip Code:10026207

Regislror & Ironsfer Agent
ABS CONSULTANT PVT. LTD. is the Registror ond Tronsfer ogent for hondling the shore registry
work reloting to shores held in physicol form. The Shore Tronsfers were duly regisiered ond
returned in the normol course within stipuloted period, if the documents were cleor in oll
respects. The Shoreholders ore therefore odvised to send oll their correspondences directly
to the Registror ond Tronsfer Agent of the Compony of the below meniioned oddress:

ABS CONSULTANT PVT. LTD.



99, STEPHENS HOUSE, 6TH FLOOR,
4, B.B.D BAG(EAST),
KOLKATA-ZOO OOI

Tel No:033-22301 043 / 22430153
Fox: 033-22430153
Emoil: obsconsultont@vsnl.net

However, for the convenience of Shoreholders, correspondences reloting to Shores
received by the Compony ore forworded to ihe Registror ond Tronsfer Agent for oction
thereon.

Shore Tronsfer System:
Presently, the shore tronsfers in physicol form ore processed ond the shore certificotes
reiurned within o period of 15 doys from the dote of receipt of the document, subject to ihe
documents being cleor in oll respects. The Boord hos delegoted lhe outhority for opproving
the tronsfers to the RTA subject to opprovol by Shoreholders'/lnvestors' Grievonce
Committee. Shoreholders Grievonces ond other miscelloneous correspondence on chonge
of oddress, mondotes etc., received from members ore generolly processed by RTA of the
compony within 15 doys. The Shoreholders'/lnvestors' Grievonce Committee considers the
tronsfer proposol qs ond when required depending upon the requirements.
Shoreholding pottern of lhe Compony os per cotegory of shoreholders os on Morch 31,
2017:

Cotegory No. of Shores Percentoge (%)

Promoter & Promoter Grouo 34550 14.40%
Public Shoreholding 205450 85.60%
Others Nit Nit

Shore Demoteriolisotion System:
The requests for demoteriolisotion of shores ore processed by Registror & Tronsfer Agent
(RTA) expeditiously ond the confirmotion in respect of demoteriolisoiion is entered by RTA in
the depository system of the respective depositories, by woy of electronic entries for
demoteriolizotion of shores generolly on weekly bosis. ln cose of rejections the documents
ore relurned under objection io ihe Depository Porticipont with o copy to'the shoreholder
ond electronic entry for rejection is mode by RTA in the Depository System.

Demoleriolizotion of Shores ond Liquidily:
The Compony's oll Equity Shores ore in the physicol mode ond ore not troded in Stock
Exchonge.

Demot / Physicol Form os on
Morch 31,2019

No. of Shores Percentoge

Physicol 2,17,000 90.42
Demot 23,000 9.58

Oulsto ndin g AD Rs/GD Rs/Worro nts or o ny convertible inslru ments,
impoct on equily: Not Applicoble

Addresses for Correspondence:

conversion dole ond Iikely



For Shore lronsfer/demot/remot of shores or ony other querv reloting to shores: -

ABS Consultoni Pvi. Ltd., 99, Stephens House, 6th Floor, 4, B.B.D. BAG( Eost),
Kolkoto-7OO 001, Tel. No: 033-22430153,22301043, Fox No. : 033-22430153,
Emoil: obsconsultontl@vsnl.net

For /nvesfors Assisfonce:-
Mr. Roj Kumor Shormo, Complionce Officer, Pronto lndustriol Services Limited, "Centre
Point", 21, Hemont Bosu Soroni, 3,0 Floor, Room No. 306, Kolkoto - 200001, Phone: 033-
30288500/ 30288501, Emoil: investors.pronto@gmoil.com.

M. E-moil for investors:
The Compony hos designoted investors.pronto@gmoil.com os emoil oddress especiolly for
investors' grievonces. SEBI hos commenced processing of investor comploints in o
cenirolized web boseC comploints redress system i.e. SCORES. The Compony hos supported
SCORES by using ii os o plotform for communicotion between SEBI ond the Compony.

Nominotion focility:

The Shoreholders holding Shores in physicol form moy, if they so wont, send iheir
nominotions in prescribed Form SH-13 of the Componies (Shore Copiiol ond Debeniures)
Rules 2O14, to the Compony's RTA. The soid form con be obtoined from the Compony's RTA.

Updotion of Shoreholders informotion:

The Shoreholders of the Compony ore requested to intimote their lotest Residentiol Address
olong wiih the detoils of their Shoreholding in "Updotion of Shoreholder's lnformotion Form"
(which con be obtoined from the Registered Office of the Compony. The duly filled form for
Updotion of informotion moy either be sent to the Compony of its Registered Office or be
hond-delivered oi the Annuol Generol Meeting of the Compony.

9. OTHER DISCTOSURES

Bosis of Reloied Porty Tronsoctions:
During ihe yeor 20,lB-19, there were no moteriol individuol tronsoctions with reloted porties,
which ore not in normol course of business or ore not on on Arm's Lengih bosis. The
stotements in summory form of tronsoctions with Reloted Porties in the ordinory course of
business, if ony, ore ploced periodicolly before the Audit Committee for its consideroiion
ond review. All disclosures reloted to finonciol ond commerciol tronsoctions where Directors
ore interested ore provided to the Boord ond the interested Directors neither porticipoted in
the discussion nor did they vote on such motters. The detoils of the Reloted Porty
Tronsoctions, if ony, during the yeor ore given in the Notes forming port of finonciol
stotements.
Further, the Compony hos formuloted o policy on moteriolity of Reloted Porty Tronsoctions in
occordonce with the Regulotion 23 of the Regulotions (Clouse 49 of the erstwhile Listing
Agreements) ond the some is ovoiloble on the website of the Compony i.e. www.pisl.in
under the link htlp://www.pisl.in/ossels/imo/pdf/other-corporole-onnouncement/PRONIO-
POLICY -ON - RETAIED- PARTY-IRANSACTIONS.pdf

Risk Monogement Fromework:

;.i.ti ,_ /
"..\::ls*/



ln pursuonce to the Componies Acl,2013 ond Regulotion 17(9) of the Regulotions, the
Boord of Directors of the Compony hos in ploce mechonisms to inform Boord Members
obout the risk ossessment ond minimizotion procedures ond periodicol review to ensure thot
executive monogement controls risk by meons of o properly defined fromework. A note on
Risk Monogement is given in the Monogement Discussion ond Anolysis section forming port
of the Directors Report.

Complionce by the Compony:
There were no instonces of ony non-complionce by the Compony or ony penoliies imposed
on ihe Compony by Stock Exchonges or SEBI or ony other Stotutory Authority. on ony motter
reloted to the Copitol Morkets, during the lost three yeors.

Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechonism:
The Whistle Blower policy/Vigil Mechonism of the Compony hos been formuloted os per
Regulotion 22 of the Regulotions ond Section 177 of Ihe Componies Act,20l3.The
mechonism under the Policy hos been oppropriotely communiccted within ihe
orgonizotion. The purpose of this policy is to provide o fromework to prornote responsible
whistle blowing by employees. lt protects the employees who wish to roise o concern obout
serious irregulorities, unethicol behoviour, octuol or suspected froud within the Compony by
reporting the some to the Audit Committee.
During the yeor, no unethicol behovior hos been reported. Further, ihe Compony hos not
denied ony personnel occess to the Audit Committee ond it will provide protection to
Whistle Blower, if ony, from odverse personnel oction.
The Whistle Blower Policy of the Compony is ovoiloble on the website i.e. www.pisl.in under
the link http://www.pisl.in/ossets/imq/pdf/other-corporole-onnouncement/PRONIO-
WH ISTLE- BTOWER- POtlCY.pdf

Policy on criierio for Determining Moteriolity of Evenls:
The Policy on criterio for determining Moteriolity of Events hos been fromed in occordonce
with Regulotion 30 of the Regr-rlotions which defines the criterio for determining the
moteriolity of events or informotion reloied io the Compony provides thot such informotion
should be odequotely disseminoted in pursuonce with the Regulotions ond further provides
for the overoll governonce fromework for such determinotion of moteriolity. The soid policy
is ovoiloble on the website of the Compony i.e. www.pisl.in under tlre link
http: //www. pisl.in /ossels/imo /pdf /olher-c orporote -

onnouncement/PRONTO POUCY ON MAIERIAIITY OF EVENIS.pdf

Code of Conducl ond Corporote Ethics:
Pronto lndusiriol Services Limited believes thot Good Corporote Governonce is'the key to
the Conduct of Compony's Business in o tronsporent, relioble ond vibront monner. lt is of
poromount importonce for ony Compony to creote on otmosphere of foiih, integrity,
occountobility, responsioility ond finonciol stobility by odhering to commilment, ethicol
business conduct, o high degree of tronsporency thereby unlocking the individuol
in'tellectuol copobilities ond enobling its Boord of Directors to conduct iis duties under o
morol outhority, vrhich ultimotely leods to enhonce legitimote needs ond volue of the
stokeholders. A copy of "Model Code of Condrrct" formuloted in terms of Regulotion 17 of
the Regulotions hos been posted of Compony's officiolwebsite i.e. www.pisl.in

Disclosure of complionces:
As per Regulotion l5(2) of Securities ond Exchonge Boord of lndio (Listing
Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2015, The complionce with

Obligotions ond
the _corporote--,--.{..-----'-^-:-
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governonce provisions os specified in regulotions l7 to 27 and clouses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulotion (2) of regulotion 46 ond poro C , D ond E of Schedule V sholl not opply, irr respect
of the listed entity hoving poid up equity shore copitol not exceeding rupees fen crore ondnet worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crore, os on the lost doy of the previous
finonciolyeor.

Your Compony "Pronto lndustriolservices Limited" is not hoving poid up equiiy shore copitol
exceeding rupees ten crore ond net worth exceeding rupees twenty five crore, os on the
lost doy of the previous finonciol yeor 2017-lB, os well os on the lost doy of the finonciol yeor
20lB-19, but following o good corporote governonce proctice your Compony is repoiting
ihe relevont disclosures.

Director
DIN:00291392

Ploce: Kolkoto
Dole:tgm Moy,2019

For ond on Beholf of lhe Boord
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COMPTIANCE WIIH CODE OF CONDUCT

The Compony hos odopted "Code of Business Conduct ond Ethics". This code deols with
the Good Governonce ond ethicol Proctices, which the Compony, the Boord members
ond the senior Monogement of the compony ore expected to follow.

It is hereby offirmed thot during the yeor 20l8-,l9, oll the Directors ond Senior Monogeriol
personnel hove complied with the Code of Conduct ond hove given o confirmotion in tfris
regord.

For Pronlo lndustriol Services limited

Roj K Sushil.ltumdi Agrowol
Whole-lime Direcfor

DIN: 00291392
Director

DIN :00649521

Ploce: Kolkoto
Dote: Uln Moy,2019
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coMPLtANCE CERTTFICATE AS PER REGULATION r 7(8) OF SEBr (LTSTTNG OBUGATTONS
AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)

cEo/cFo cERTTFTCATE

We hove reviewed tinonciol siotements ond the cosh flow stotement folthe yeor 20lB-19
ond thot to the best of our knowledge ond belief:

1) These stotements do not contoin ony moteriolly untrue stofement or omit ony moteriol
foct or contoin slotements thot might be misleoding;

These stotements together present o true ond foir view of the Compony's offoirs ond ore
complionce with existing occounting stondords, opplicoble lows ond regulotions;

3) No tronsoction entered into by the Compony during the obove soid period, which is

froudulent, illegol or violotive of the Compony's Code of Conduci.

Further. we occept responsibility for estoblishing ond mointoining internol controls for
finonciol reporting ond thot we hove evoluoted the effectiveness of internol control systems
of the Compony pertoining to finonciol stotements ond we hove disclosed to the Auditors
ond the Audit Committee, wherever opplicoble:

1) Deficiencies in ihe design or operoiion of internol controls, if ony, which come lo our
notice ond the steps we hove token or propose to toke to rectify these deficiencies;
2) Significont chonges in internol control over finonciol reporting during the yeor 2018-19;
3) Significont chonges in occounting policies during the yeor 20lB-,l9 ond thot the some
hove been disclosed in the notes to the finonciol stotements;
4) lnstonces of significont froud of which we hove become owore ond the involvement
therein, if ony, of the monogement or on employee hoving o significont role in ihe
Compony's internol control system over finonciol reporting.

I nd ustriol Servic es Limited

. -:',
.i
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S us h'il. K'untor-'x! rowo I

Whole'time Director
DIN:00291392

Director
DIN: 00649521

Ploce: Kolkoto
Dole:4'h Moy,2019
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A. BALASARIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Pronto Industrial Services Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of "Pronto Industrial Serviccs
Limited" ("the Company"). r.vhich comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,20l9. the Statement of
Prot-it and Loss and the Cash Flolv Statement lor the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatorv inforntation.

In our opinion and to the best of our infbrmation and according to tl-re erplanations given to us. the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give tl-re infbrrnation required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair vierv in confbrmity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

i. in the case of the balance sheet. of the state of affairs of the Cornpany as at 3lst March 20191

ii. in the case of the staterr-rent of profit and loss, of the Prof-it fbr the year ended on that date; and

iii. In the case of the statement of the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. Our responsibilities under those Starrdards are fr-rr-ther described in
the Auditctr'.s Responsibilties.for the Audit o/'the Financial Statemenl.i sectior.r of ourr repoft. We are
independent of the Company in accordance rvith the Coclc rlf Ethics issued by the Institute of'the
Chartered Accountants of India together ivith the ethical requirenrents that are relevant to our audil o1-1he

Financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rr-rles there under. and',ve
have fulfllled our other ethical responsibilties in accordance with these requirelnents and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit cvidence we have obtairred is sr-rfflcient and appropriate to providc a

basis for our opinion.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

l" The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, flnancial perflormance and
cash flows of the Cornpany in accordance rvith the accounting principles generally accepted in Inclia.
includingthe Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read ivith RLrle 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility'also inclr-rdes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudcnt:
and design, implenrentation and rnaintenance of adcquate internal financial controls. that uere
operating effuctively fbr ensuring the accurracv and cornpleteness olthe accounting records. relevant
to the preparation and presentation olthe linancial statenrents that give a true and f-air vierv and are

GST NO. 19ATAPBC93OQ1UN
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2. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Companl,'s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable. matters related to going concern and Lrsing
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Companv or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

3. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial repor-ting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

l. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone flnancial statements based on our
audit.

2. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act. the accourrting and auditing standards and
matters rvhich are required to be included in the auclit report under the provisiorrs olthe Act and the
Rules made there under.

3" We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we cornply rvith ethical requirements and plan and
perfbnn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about r.vhether the financial statements are fiee fiorr-r
rnaterial mi sstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error" In n-raking those risk assessments, the auditor consiclers internal
financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but nor
for the purpose of expressing an opiniorr on r.vhether the Company has in place an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating efl'ectiveness of such controls.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies usecj arrd thc
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Cornpany's Directors. as well as
evaluating the overall presentation olthe financial statements.

5. As part of an audit in accordance rvith the Standards of ALrditing. lve crercise prof'essional
judgement and rnaintain prof-essional scepticism throughout the audit. We also :

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk o['not
detecting a material misstatement resulting lrom fraud is higher than lor one resulting tiom error.
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentations" or the overricJe
ofinternal control.

procedures that are appropriate in the circurrstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Cornpanies
Act, 20 13. we are also responsiblc

adequate internal financial controls
controls.

ourr opir-rion on r.r,'hethcr tlte cornpant has

the operating effectiveness of such

tbr
syst
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A. BALASARIA & CO.
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estimates and related disclosures made by management.

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, r.vhether a material unceftainty exists related to events

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going

concern. If we conclude that a material uncefiairrty exists. we are required to drarv attention in or-rr

auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosllres are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However. future events or

condilions ma) cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlvittg transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any'significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide with those charged rvith governance ri'ith a statentent that u'e have conrplie-d

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate \vith them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. ancl

where applicable, related safeguards.

6. We believe that the audit evidence lve have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,20l6 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act.2013. rve

give in the "Annexure - A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations rvhich to the best ol our

Knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by larv have been kept by the Company so lar

as it appears from our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit an-d!Atl4!d the cash Florv Statement for the year

then ended, dealt with by this Repofi are in

GST NO. 1 9AEAPBO936Q1ZD
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d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements cornply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read lvith Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2019

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on Slst

March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in tems of Section 164 t2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting ol the

Company and the operating efl-ectiveness of such controls" reler to our separate Repoft

in"Annexure - B".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repoft in accordance rvith Rtlie

I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014. in our opinion and to the best ol'our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position.

ii" The Company did not have any, long-term contracts including derivative colrtracts tbr

which there were anv material foreseeable losses.

iii. There lvere no amounts,,vhich rvere required to be transf'erred to the Investor Edr-rcation

and Protection Fund by the Companl.

For, A.BALASARIA & CO
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Regn No.319300E

ANIRUDH KUMAR BALASARIA
Proprietor
M. No.054788

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29thDay of May, 2019

.ffi,'/qf -i,{,t,
Il' xouxarA i;ii

w#
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vi.

vii. (a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Corrpan,v

examined by us, there are no dues of income- rvice tax, goods & service tax, duty

..been deposited on account of'an1'of customs, duty of excise, value added ta

Annexure - A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section
of our report of even date to the member of Pronto Industrial Services Limited for the year cnded
31" March, 2019.

The Company does not have any fixed or Immovable Assets Consequently the provision

of clause 3(ixb) to 3(i)(c) of the order are not applicable to the company and hence not

commented upon..

(a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management dLrring the year. In our opinion,

the frequency ofverification is reasonable.

(b) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion. the Company is

maintaining proper records of inventory. No discrepancies r.vere noticed on physical veriflcatton

of inventory.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our L'.\alttittation

of the books of account. the Company has not granted any ioans, secured or unsecured. to

companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the

Cornpanies Act, 2013" Consequently, the provisions of clause 3 (iii)(a) and 3 (iii) (b) of the order

are not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has

complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,20l3 in respect ol
loans, investments, guarantees and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
Sections 73.74" 75 and 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under to the extent

notified. Therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to

the Company.

The Central Government of lndia has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-

section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Contpanl

examined by us, in our opinion. the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statLrtorl dLlcs

including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Incorne-Tax, Sales tax. Service Tax.

Goods & Service Tax, Duty of Customs. Duty of Excise. Value added Tax. Cess and any' other

statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations

given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March

31,2019 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable.

(b)

dispute.

''-'- trti.-
\-,\r:\./.1

LrqrA, 1 . ji
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viii. ln our opinion and according to the infbrmation and explanations given to us' the companv has

not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks' The Company has not taken any loan either from

financial institutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures

ix. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the infbrmation ancl explanations given by the

management, the company has not raised moneys by r'vay of initial public offer or further pubiic

offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly. the provisions of clause 3 (ixl of

the order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon'

x. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the infbrmation and explanations given by the

management, we report that no fraud by the cornpany or on the company by its ofJlcers or

employees has been noticed or reported during the year'

xi. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the intbrmation and explanations given by the

management,themanagerialremunerationhasnotbeenpaidorprovided.Theretbre.provisions
of clause 3(xi) of the orcler are not applicable to the Company' and hence not commented upon'

xii. ln our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi cornpany. 'flierefbre. the provisions of clause 4 (xii)

of the Order are not applicable to the Company'

xiii" In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section i77 and

1BB of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as

required by the applicable accounting standards'

xiv. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement o1'shares

or fully or parlly converlible debentures during the year under revierv' Accordingll' the

provisions ofi clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not

commented uPon.

xv Based upon the audit procedures perforrned and the infbrmation and explanations given b1 the

management. the company has not entered into an"Y non-cash transactions with directors or

persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon'

xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of Inciia

Acl 1934.

For, A.BALASARIA & CO

(Chartered Accountants)

Firm Regn No. 319300E ^i

' '-Llluku',i' -:rl'
ANIRUDH KUMAR BALASARIA
Proprietor
M. No.054788

Place: Kolkata
Dated:29th Day of MaY,2019

GST NO. iSAEAPBO936QIZD
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,,Annexure - B,, to the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial Statements of

Pronto Industrial Services Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 1'13 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (o'the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over flnancial reporling of Pronto Industrial Services

Limited (,,the Company") as of March 3l,2Ol9 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements

of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company,s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on ,,the internal control over financial reporling criteria established b1' the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Firrancial

Controls Over Financial Reporfing issued by the lnstitlrte of Chartered Accountants of India"'

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance o1'adequate internal flnancial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business'

including adherence to company's policies. the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection r:f

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records. and the timely preparation of

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' ResponsibilitY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Cornpany's internal financial controls over flnancial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Auclit of

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repofting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deen-red to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act"

2013, to the extent applicable to an auclit of internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of

Internal Financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that lve contpll-' with ethical requirements and plan and perfbrrn

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about rvhether adequate internal financial controls over finattcial

reporting,,vas established and maintained and if such controls operated eff-ectively in all rnaterial respects'

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequac,v- of- the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtairring an understanding of internal flnanciai

controls over financial reporling, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk' The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, rvhether due to fraud or error.
a basis fbr

GST NO. IgAEAPBO936Q1Z
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over FinancialReporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of lLnancial

statements for external purposes in accordance r.vith generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporling includes those policies and procedures that

(1) perlain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accuratelv and fairly ref'lect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the compan); (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of flnancial statements in accordance rvith

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being

made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the compan)'; and (3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timell, detection of unar-rthorised acquisition. use. or

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the flnancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, inclr-rding the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, ntaterial misstatements due to error

or fraud lnay occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal f'jnancial

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control

over financial repoting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion. the Company has, in all rnaterial respects" an adequrate internal financial controls systeln

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over flnancial reponing rtere operltirlg

effectively as at March 31,2019, based on , "the internal control over financial repor-ting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India""

For, A.BALASARIA & CO
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Regn No.319300E

/- .- ) 
lg_rur.q,l _( il!24i- -

ANIRUDH KUMAR BALASAR
Proprietor
M. No.054788

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29thDay of May,2019
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PRONT O INDUS TRIALSEBYI ES LI
NCE SHEET AS A 31ST MAR

PARTICULARS

Note
No.

Figures As At
3110312019

(Rs.)

Figures As At
31/03/2018

(Rs.)

I. F,OI]ITY AND LIABILITIES

(1)
(a)

(b)

Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital
Reserves & SurPlus

Non-Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Shorl Term Provisions

(2)

(3)
(a)

(b)

TOTAL (1 TO 3)

II. ASSETS

(1)
(a)

(b)

(2)
(a)
(b)

Non Current Assets

Long Term Loans & Advances

Other Non Current Assets

Current Assets

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Otl'rer Current Assets

TOTAL (1 TO 2)

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes to Financial Statements

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

2-r4

74,00,000.00
92,88,6,19.85

74,00.000.0t)
87.66.23 8.85

166,88,649.85 l6l ,66,238.85

30,01,500.00
6,56,030.00

25.41.500.00
8,32,050.00

36,57,530.00 33,73.5 50.00

203,46,119.85 195,39,788"85

195,88,446.35
1,00,000.00

34,720.85
6,23,012.65

186,96"609.00
1,00.000.00

1.22.908.35

6.20.2'/1.50

203,46,179.85 195,39.788.85

As per Report of even date

For A. BALASARIA & CO.
Chaftered Accountants

IhiITED

Directcr / /t*ll',origed Signatory(:t.pil,tralj'::1

ANIRUDH KUMAR BALASARIA f'R0liT0 iNlUi:ii,:,' '''ii'r -'{ l"iiilTlD

Proprietor
M. No.054788

Director / Aulhorisrd Signatory
Place : Kolkata
Dated :29th Da Directors

2019

2019



PRONTO INDUSTRIAL SERVTCES LIMITED
P FIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR END 2019

PARTICULARS
Note
No.

Figures for the
Year Ended
3y03t2019

(Rs)

Figures for the
Year Ended

3y03t2018
(I{s)

D Revenue from Operations

II) Other Income

III) TOTAL REVENUE ( I+ II

Iv) EXPENSES
Employee Benefit Expenses

Depreciation
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

V) Profit Before Tax ( III - IV)

VI) Tax Expenses
Current Tax
(lncorne Tax from Earlier Years)

VII) Profit/ (Loss) After Tax (V + VI)

VIII) Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to Financial Statements

l0A

10B

10c

13

I
2-14

16,76,242.00 t7.40.774.50

16,76,242.00 t7 "40.774.50

8,20,000

2,56,133

00

00

3,72,000.00

r .98.800.7s

10,76,133.00 5.70.800.7s

6,00,109.00

(1,56,030.00)

78,332.00

11 .69,973.7 5

(3.0 r .270.00)

5,22,,411.00 8,68,703.75

2.18 3.62

As per Report of even date

For A. BALASARIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor
M. No.054788

Place : Kolkata
Dated :29thDay Of May 2019

I

Director / nuthjri!:.:i Sitnatorry

Directors



PRONTO INDUSTRIAL SERVICES LII4ITED
CA LIC NOT FINA LST ENTS

(Annexed to and forming Paft
Loss Statement and Caslr Flow

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLTCIES :

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the accrltal

basis of accounting and comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed by companies (Accounting Standards

) Rules,2006 as amended, other pronouncements of the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India ('lCAl')'

b. USE OF ESTIMATES:
The preparationiffifinancial statements is in confbrmity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

(GAAP) in lndia and requires management to make estimates and assumptions that atfect the repofied arnolrnts

of income and expenses of the period, assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as

on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ frorn those estimates. Anv revision to

accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in future periods.

c. FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION :

The Fixed Assets are valued at cost less Depreciation as per Schedule ll of Companies Act 2013'

d. INVESTMENTS:

UN

of Balance Sheet as at 3 I st March, 201 9, Profit &

Statement for the year ended on that date)

Long Terrn

temporary,

Non Current lnvestments are valued at cost. Provision is made to recognize a decline. other than

the opinion of the management'

e. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Income is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

where it is recognised, upon realisation'

as it accrues except in the case of Non Perfbrming Assets'

EARNINGS PER SHARE :

The earnings in asceftaining the company's EPS con,prises the net profit after tax and includes the post tax

effect of any extraordinary items. The nurnber of shares used in comprrting basic EPS is the weighted average

number of shares outstanding during the year'

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable obligations, the amount of rvhich can be

reliably estimated. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise fiom past

events but their existence is confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future

events not wholly within the control of the company.contingent Liabilities are not provided fbr in the accoullts
PiliiTU !r'r:,

il.'i'i, D

f.

ob'

Director /,.\u:l"i ;'; i- :".i :;:Ulatory

but are shown separately in the Notes to the



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2) SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018

Quantity
(Nos.)

Amount
Rs.

Quantity
(Nos.)

Amount
Rs.

(a) Authorized Share Capital
Equity Shares & 15% Non Cumulative

Preference Shares ofRs. 10/- each

(b) Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid-up Capital

Equity Shares of Rs. l0/- each

15% Non Cumulative Preference Share

Reconciliation of Equity shares outstanding
at the beginning and at the end of the
financial year

Balance at the beginning of the financial year

Allotment during the financial year
Balance at the end of the financial vear

Reconciliation of ls'h Non Cumulative
Preference shares outstanding at the
beqinninq and at the end of the financial

Balance at the beginning of the financial year

Allotment during the financial year

Balance at the end of the financial year

(c)

(d)

2,50,000 75,00,000.00 2,50,000 25.00.000.00

2,50,000 75,00,000.00 2 50 000 25.00.000.00

2,40,000
5,00,000

24,00,000.00
50,00,000.00

2"40,000
5,00,000

21,00,000.00
50.00.000.00

7,,10,000 74,00,000.00 7.40.000 74.00.000.00

As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018

Quantity
(Nos.)

Amount
Rs.

Quantity
(Nos.)

Amount
Its.

2,40,000 24,00,000.00 2,40,000 24,00.000.00

2,40,000 24,00,000.00 2,40,000 24,00,000"00

As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018

Quantify"
(Nos.)

Amount
Rs.

Quantity
(Nos.)

Amount
Rs.

5.00.000 50.00.000.00

5.00.000 50,00.000.00

(e) Shareholders holding more than 5'
Preference Sahre Capital

Khetan Tracon Pvt.Ltd.
Shivarpan Vanijya Pvt.Ltd.
Kripalu Tradecom Pvt.Ltd.
Hepatica Merchants Ltd.

(f) The Company has only one class of shares r

31.03.2019. Each holder of Equity Shares is

Company, the holders of Equity Shares ivill be

distribution of all preferential amounts. Hor,

distribution will be in proportion to the number

As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
(Nos) (%) (Nos) (%)

1,30,000

1,20,000
l,25,ooo
1,25,000

17.57

16.22
16.89
16.89

r,30,000
1,20,000

1,25,000
1,25,000

t7 .57

16.22

16.89

16.89

ttl.)/5,00,000 67.57 5,00,000

"eferred to as Equity Shares hi

entitled to one vote per shart

entitled to receive any of the rt
vever, no such pref'erential ar

of Equity Shares held by the shi

PR0lll

aving a par valLre o1-

:. In the event of lic

:maining assets of the

nounts exist as on .

areholders.
i0lNDl.::1iilr.i l

Rs. l0/- as on

uidation of the

company. afier
; 1.03.2019 The

'. :':;.0

'l --:
Director / A.uthorise-.i 5ignatcry

frector / Au\h'orised Si6r:atory



3) RESERVESAND SURPLUS

4) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

5I SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars Figures as at
31.03.2019

(Rs)

Figures as at
31.03.2018

(Rs)

Securities Premium Account

Balance as per last account

Add: Premium Received on Issue of shares
(a)

Special Reserve Fund (In terms of
Section 45 IC of the RBI Act. 1934)

Balance as per last account

Add: Transfer from Profit and Loss Statement
(b)

Surplus in Profit & Loss Statement

Balance as per last account

Add: Ti'ansfer from Profit & Loss Statement

Less: Proposed Dividend
Adjustment rvith Fixed Assets

Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund
(c)

Total (a to c)

(a)

(b)

(c)

75,00,000.00 75,00,000.00

75,00,000.00 7s.00.000.00

3,53,182.08
1,04,482.20

1.19.411 .33

1,13,740.15

4,57,664.28 3,53,182.08

9,13,056.77
5,22,411.00

1t,o+,+sz.zo1

2,18,093.11
8,68,703.75

(t .13.140.1s)
13,30,985.57 9,13,056.77

92,88,649.85 87,66,23 8.85

Particulars Figures as at
31.03.2019

(Rs)

Figures as at
31.03.2018

(Rs)

(a)

(b)
(c)

Audit Fees Payable

Salary & Bonus Payable

C)thers

1,500.00

7,50,000.00
22,50,000.00

r.500.00
90.000.00

24,50,000.00

30,01,500.00 25,41,500.00

Particulars Figures as at
31.03.2019

(Rs)

Figures as at
3 r.03.201tt

(Rs)

(a)

(b)
Earlier Provisions
Current Year Provision

5,00,000.00
1,56,030.00

5,30.780.00
3.01.270.00

6,56,030.00 8,32,050.00

i:RCir'iG iijD,J5;,ii,1,- 
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6) LONG TERNI LOANS & AD\'A
Particulars Figures as at

31.03.2019
(Rs)

Figurcs as at
31.03.2018

(Rs)

Loans
Advances

186,88,446.35
9,00,000.00

177 .96,609.00
9.00.000.00

195,88,446.35 186,96,609.00

Figures as at
31.03.2019

Figures as at
31.03.2018

Capital Registration Fees 1,00,000.00
1,00,000.00

Figures as at

31.03.2019

Figures as at

3r.03.2018
(Rs)

8) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand
Balance with Banks in Current Account

9) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Tax Deducted at Sources
Tax Deducted at Sources (A.Y.19-20)

28,386.00
6,334.85

1.694.00
1.21.214.35

1.22.908.3s

4,56,861.00
1,66,151.65

6.20,271.50

6,23,012.65 6^20.271.50

i;6in'\.
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BENEFIT EXPE
Year Ended
3U03t2019

(Rs.)

Year Fl,nded

3t103/20r8
Particulars

3,72,000.00Salary and Bonus
j,72.000.00

IO) ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PART II OF SCHEDULE III TO THE COMPANIES

aer20]]-
V PERATIONS

Particulars Year Ended
3U03t20t9

(ns.)

Year Ended

3ri03/20r8
(Rs.)

Interest Received
Interest on IT Refund

16,61,523.00
1,1.719.00

17.40.250.50
,s24.00

16,7 6,242.00 11.10.111.50

In the opinion ofthe Board, all assets other than flxed assets and non-current investments, have a value on

realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at rvhich they are stated in the Balance

Sheet.

Based on the information available rvith the Company, there are no dues payable to parties covered under the

"Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006". There is also no interest paid or payable to such

enterprises.

l1)

t2)

- i ,!rliT5l

:,;, .,:1,ri1

EXPENSES
Particulars Year Ended

31t03120t9

Year Ended

3 r /03/2018
(Rs.)

20,998.00

I,;160.00
21,307.00

4,650.00
2,507.50

t 0,500.00
r 3.347.00
9,211.50

15,38,1.00

42.,180.00

29,500.00
17,000.00
18,608.00

18,300.00
26,253.00

3,1 2 I .00

r.s00.00

9.4_50.00

r8.000.00
1.460.00

34.895.00
r0,000.00
3.183.25

15,460.00
31.942.50
28.750.00

2,000.00
14.750.00
2.150.00

14.260.00

2,_500.00

2.500.00

1,500.00

Adverlisement
Accounting Charges

Demat Charges

Dernaterlisation Expenses

Filling Fees

Bank Charges

Consultant Fees

Electricity Expenses

Interest on Taxes Paid
Printing & Stationary
Registrar Expenses

Listing Fees

Rent Paid
Offi ce Maintenance Expenses
Trade License
Travelling & Conveyance
Courier Charges

Secretarial Charges

Website Expenses

Auditor's Remuneration
- As Auditors

1.98.800.752,56,133.00

EARN

Particulars
Year Ended
3l t03t20t9

Year Ended

3r/03/20r8

Net Profit /(Loss) attributable to Equiti, Shareholders (Rs.)

Weighted average number of Equity Shares in issue 
."11

.r i,ri
Basic & Diluted Earning per share of Rs.l0/- each 1in..fls.Y.

5,22,411.00

2,40,000

!h- 
2.r8

8.68.703.7-5

2,40^000

).Ol

*v'^*)
#y/ Directnr / A u!h,',r'',,

8,20,000.00
8,20,000.00
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Balance Sheet
(as required in

Accepting

Schedule to the
of a non-deposit taking non-banking financial company
terms of paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit

or Holding ) Companies Purdential Norms (Reserve Bank)

Directions ,2007)
Pariticulars

Liabilities side :

(1) Loans and advances availed by the non'banking financial
company inclusive of interest accrued theron but not paid:

(a) Debentures : Secured
. Unsecured

(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits.)

(b) Deferred Credits
(C )Term Loans
(d) lnter-corporate loans borrowing
(e) Commercial PaPer
(fl Other loans (SPecifY Nature)

-Please See Note 1 Below

Amount
Outstandinq

Amount
Overdue

NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

Assets Side :

Amount Outstandinq
(2) greak-up of loans and Advances inculding bills receivables

(other than those included in (4) below) :

(a) Secured

Unsecured(b)

NIL

195,88,446.35

(3) Br€ak up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets

counting towards AFC activities

(D Lease assets inculding lease rentals under sundry debtors

(a) Financial Lease
(b) Operatlng Lease

(ii) Stockon hire inculding hire charges under Sundry debtors :

(a)Assets on Hire
(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities :

(a) loans where assets have been repossessed
(b) Loans other than (a) above.

NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL

,,ffr*\'w j iiirTiD
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(4) Break-up of lnvestments

Current lnvestments :

1 Quoted :

(l) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds)
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(V) Other (olease Specify)

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

2. Unquoted :

(l) Shares : (a) Equity
(b) Preference

NIL
NIL

(ii) Debentures and Bonds NIL
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securitires
(v) Others (please Specify)

Lonq Term investments :

1 Quoted
(l) Shares (a) Equity

(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Other (please Specify)

Unquoted :

(l) Shares : (a) Equity
(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(ii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (Please Specify)

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

Nir

NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

(5) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above.

Please see Note 2 below

Category

1. Related Parties**

Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured

Nit

Total
Nil

(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group
c ) Other related Pafties

2.Other than related Parlies 195,88,446.35 195,88 446.35
Total zilill:-" 195 88,446.35 195 88,446 35

f;l0i;ii
i,-)

trrl
I)irectoi / Autficrised Sigiiaicry



(6) lnvestorgroup-wiseclassificationofallinvestments(currentandl@
securities (both quoted and unquoted) :

Category
Market Value / Break up or fair

value or NAV
Book Value (Net of Provisions)

1. Related Parties **

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the Same group

(c ) Other related Parties

2. Other than reiated Parties Nit Nir

Total Nit Nit

(r)

* As per accounting standard of lCAl (Please see Note 3)

121 Other lnformation
Pariticulars Amount
Gross Non-Performing Assets

NIL

NIL

NIL

(a) Related Parties

(b) Other than related parties

II

Net Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related parities

b) Other than related parties

(iii) Assets acquried in satisfaction of debt

Notes :

1 As defined in paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public
Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions , 1998.

2 Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting
or Holding Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions , 2007

3 All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes lssued By lCAl are applicable including for valuation of
investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However market value in
respect of quoted investments and break up/fair value/NAV in respect of unquoted investments should
be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in (4) above.
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